TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

November 14, 2017

AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING: 2018 Town Budget

I

2.

12.

ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
October 17, 2017

CITIZENS CONCERNS
Columbine Country Club
HOA Presidents/Representatives
Public Comments
MAYOR’S COMMENTS
TRUSTEE COMMENTS

TOWN ADMINISTRATORS REPORT
2017 Town Goal Update

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

TOWN TREASURERS REPORT

. OLD BUSINESS

Wild Plum IGA — Hunter Run Maintenance
2018 Budget — 1* Reading

. NEW BUSINESS

Wild Plum Easement Clean-Up
Set Public Hearing

Bow Mar IGA

Trash Can Hour Ordinance

Trustee Term Clean-Up Resolution

Ash Bore Plan and Policy

EXECUTIVE SESSION

6:15PM

6:30PM

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mayor Champion

Mr. McCrumb

Chief Cottrell
Mr. Tempas
Mr. McCrumb
Mr. Tempas
Mr. Sieber
Mr. McCrumb
Mr. McCrumb

Mr. Schiller
Mr. Hayden

The Board of Trustees will be going into Executive Session to approve the
minutes of October 17, 2017, and to discuss personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S.

24-6-402.

. ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes

October 17,2017

Mayor Champion called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Richard Champion, Dave Cope, Kathy Boyle, Gale Christy, Bill Dotson,
Bruce Menk, and Roy Palmer

Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb,
Kaslon

empas, Bret Cottrell, and Brent

MINUTES: The minutes of the September 19, 2017meeting 'were apbrov_e_d.
CITIZEN CONCERNS: There was no public coi
MAYOR’S COMMENTS: Mayor Champion informed the Trustees that he had met with Arapahoe

County Commissioners in the ongoing effort to secure CDOT sproval of a light at Hunter Run Lane. He
also complimented the staff and Trustee Palmer for the 2017 Pavement Program.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS: There were no Qomments from the T‘rustees.
TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: Mr. McCrumb presented the attached report.

POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT: Chief Cottrell préseriféd the attached report. The Chief informed the
Trustees of a slow month w1th the exception of two recent car break-ins and a small crime spree
in Bow Mal . 7

TOWN TREASURER’S RuPORT Mr. Tempas presented the September financials to the Trustees.
The Trustees reviewed and dlscussed the 2018 Town budget. Trustee Palmer presented a Long
Term Capital and Road Maintenance Budget for Trustee consideration. Mr. Tempas will make
changes as directed and resubmit a draft for 1* reading in November.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Christy and a second by Trustee
Dotson, the Board of Trustees set a Public Hearing on the 2018 Budget for
6:15 p.m. on November 14, 2017.

OLD BUSINESS:
Wild Plum IGA — Hunter Run Mamtenance Mr. McCrumb presented the updated language for the
IGA regarding the maintenance of Hunter Run. Bill Brittan, Polo Meadows HOA President and Kent
Peterson of Cal Atlantic both accept the arrangement as proposed.
ACTION: the Trustees directed staff to finalize the language for action at
the November Meeting.

Gov Pilot Building Department Software: Mr. McCrumb presented a follow up for a software program
that would serve the Town’s building, public works, communication, and code enforcement software
needs. Mr. McCrumb presented references from other Towns currently using the software platform and
one municipality currently using the building department function.



Board of Trustees
October 17,2017

Minutes

Page 2
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Boyle,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved a $10,000 allocation in the
2018 Budget and authority for the Mayor to sign a three-year agreement
pending approval of the contract by the Town Attorney and the inclusion of
a delivery date certain in said agreement.

NEW BUSINESS:

Trustee Bill #5, Series 2017: Mr. Schiller presented this ordinance asa follow-up to the utility
infrastructure moratorium enacted by the Trustees in June of 2017 Trustee Palmer recused himself from
the discussion and vote due to work he does with a company that ¢ "’hducts similar work. That company
does not currently have any infrastructure or plans for Columbine Valley
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Dotson and a second by Trustee Menk,
the Board of Trustees approved 5-0 Trustee Bill #5, Series 2017 on an
emergency basis (Palmer dld not vote).

Christy Gulch Solutions: Mr. Kaslon presented several options to improve the appearance of the
conglomerate of utility boxes near the intersection of Mlddleﬁeld and Wilder Lane.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Menk and a second by Trustee
Christy, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved a $5,000 allocation in
the 2018 Budget for landscaping and paint. The Trustees directed staff to
contact the developers of Wilder Lane to contribute to the cost of this
project. '

Schedule Special Meeting/Cancel November Meeting: Due to the Thanksgiving holiday, the Trustees
are moving the November meeting one week carlier.
ACTION: upon two motions by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee
Cope, the Board of Trustees unanimously approved a special meeting for
Tuesday, November 14, 2017 and canceled the regular meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, November 21, 2017 '

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Upon a mﬁtion by Trustee Palmer and a second by Trustee Cope, the
Board unanimously approved entering into executive session at 9:08 p.m. to approve the
minutes of September 19, 2017 and to discuss personnel matters pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-
402,

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:10 p.m.

Submitted by,
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

* All reports and exhibits listed “as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by
request at Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road.

s A1] minutes should be considered to be in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the
next regular meeting.



Town Administrator’s Report
November 2017

Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
2 Middlefield Road Fax: 303-795-7325

2, o

%o ColumbineValley . L

Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmccrumb@columbinevalley.org
Colorado

Town of




Communications & Happenings

o 2017/2018 interns Riley McCormick and Drew Woodward continue to work
hard on a number of projects and several are nearing completion. They are
working on a communications document, Town orientations for new trustees

_and new HOA board members, the emergency

' 1 management plan and standard operating pro-

; cedures just to name a few. Their contributions

2017 Town Goal Tracking:

| to the Town continue to pay off in spades.

35 Goals Set;
32 Goals in Progress;
19 Goals Completed (54%)

The Mayor is once again planning to host
a student for Mayor for the Day. Infor-
mation will be distributed in the Winter
newsletter. If you know of a student who
would be interested please encourage them
to participate in this program.

Gov Pilot is currently underway building the Town's new building department
software platform and additional functions will begin construction soon. Staff will
continue to work with their team on a weekly basis for the next several months.

The Winter newsletter will be mailed at the end of this month and is expected to
hit mailboxes on or around December 5. Any suggestions for articles, updates or
reminders are always welcomed.

The December meeting will be held at Columbine Country Club on Tuesday, De-
cember 12, 2017 beginning at 6:15. Invitations will be mailed this week.




Building Department

Monthly Stats Oct. Permit Rev.: $22,603.20

j 1 1 Permits Issued
‘New SFR: 1 Open Space,
M.ajor';‘Rei_mochs::__O
; .\New_Roo alis
" Other/Misc.:9

$963.01_

| Inspections

Licenses Issued.




Municipal Court

2016 2016 YTD 2017 2017 YTD

January $5,632.49 $5,632.49 $6,295.25 $6,295.25

February $3,527.00 $9,159.49 $3,778.97 $10,074.22

March $6,170.5 $15,329.99 $8,867.00 $18,941.22
April $4,323.50 $19,653.49 $6,755.00 $25,696.22
May $1,862.25 $21,515.74 -$905.00 * $24,791.22
June $3,638.78 $25,154.52 $5,767.00 $30,558.22
July $8,590.86 $33,744.88 $5,061.25 $35,619.47
August $5,843.61 $39,588.49 $6,146.75 $41,766.42

September  $6,111.98 $45,700.47 $4,060.00 $45,826.42

October $6,120.00 $51,820.47 $10,180.50  $56,006.92

e Municipal Court for the month of December has been canceled as it is
every year.

e Required payments by individuals on the SOE payment plans will also be
extended by one month granting a “month off” from the required $50 pay-
ment.

Public Works Department

¢  Work on the 2017 Pavement Program is scheduled for completion by the
end of the week (11/10/17). This includes all concrete, pavement, patch-
ing and crack sealing efforts, and street painting.

e Construction on the Hunter Run Lane wall continues. Phase one is com-
plete and phase two of the wall should wrap up early next week. The wall
along the final two homes should begin next week.

Community Development

Wild Plum Farm

o  Staff continues its review of the post approval documents including the
SIA and CC&Rs. The mylars won't be signed until late January 2018
due to the need to hold a public hearing around the vacation of an ease-
ment on the property.

e The Willowcroft Manor HOA elected officers at a meeting on November
9. Town staff continues to work with the homeowners in the transition
from Taylor Morrison control to HOA control and will address check-list
items that still need to be completed. This process will likely run into the
spring of 2018.




2017 Administrative Staff Goals by Town Priority

These goals are in addition to the regular responsibilities associated with administration and operation of the Town.
UPDATED: 11/1/17

Goals Set 100%

Completed Goals 54%

Goals in progress, will be completed by end of 2017 20%
Goals in progress, will not be completed by end of 2017 17%
Goals were not acted upon by staffin 2017 6%

‘1 Goal was determined to not be necessary 3%

Governance: The Town makes every effort to maximize citizen participation so that Town government is
representative of and responsive to the population; and to serve and govern the population in an honest,
efficient and equitable manner

e

GOAL: Have all agendas, minutes and packets posted on the website within 24 hours of their approval
Status/Update: This goal is effectively complete for 2017, although these efforts will continue into 2018 and beyond.

| GOAL: Digital conversion of building department files (archives)
Status/Update: This goal is not complete and will not be in 2017. Staff set this goal realizing it was very ambitious and would take a
great deal of volunteer support. While an average of 3 hours per week of staff and volunteer time was spent on the digital conversion of
files, staff currently estimates that only 10% of building department archives have been digitalized. Currently staff and volunteers
spend an additional 2-3 hours per week scanning current building department documents, for a total of 5-6 hours per week.

- GOAL: Digital conversion of development case files (archives)
Status/Update: Planning staff was not able to dedicate any time in 2017 to the conversion of development file archives. This goal will
role forward into 2018.

GOAL: Records request info page on website
Status/Update: This goal has been completed. Subsequently, staff noticed a strong decline in the numbers of calls to Town Hall
requesting this information.

Quality of Life: The Town strives to identify, preserve and enhance the qualities and character that make
Columbine Valley a special place to live, including aesthetics, environment, and public safety

% GOAL: Develop and implement a code enforcement program

Status/Update: This goal has been completed. Staff has implemented a program designed to identify and respond to patticular code
enforcement violations. Some including construction without a permit, signs and property maintanance will be activly patroled by staff
while others, including solicitors, barking dogs and noise ordianances are responded to as reported. With the basic structure inplace,
staff can add to the list of activly enforced code violations as time and Trustee direction allows.

GOAL: Address vicious dogs in Town through actionable response
Status/Update: This goal was identified by Mayor Champion early in 2017. After reviewing current municipal code with the Mayor
and Town Attorney, it was determined that no additional action was necessary at this time.



Community Events and Services: The Town provides special events and services that promote citizen
inclusion and participation and that meet the social and convenience needs of the population

- GOAL: Execute 4th of July, summer concerts, service events and community engagement events
Status/Update: This goal is nearly completed. Staffplanned and executed the following events in 2017: Spring dumpster event, spring
shred event, three concerts in the park, 4th of July parade and festival, fall dumpster event, fall shred event, flu shot clinic and drug take-
back event. Planning is underway for the December holiday party.

GOAL: Develop and implement communications standard operating procedures

Status/Update: This goal has been completed. Staffis currently updating the document (originally contemplated as a staff operating
policy and completed in May) to serve as a public informational piece to help citizens better understand how the Town disseminates
information. The public document will be completed by the end of 2017.

Transportation and Infrastructure: The Town values the maintenance and development of a road
infrastructure that will prioritize safety, enhance the mobility of its citizens and preserve the character of
Columbine Valley

- GOAL: Develop, plan and execute the BOT directives for the 2017 road improvement program
Status/Update: This goal is complete save the remaining crack seal to be applied throughout Town. This will be applied as weather
allows and will be completed in 2017.

i

GOAL: Draft an ash bore policy for BOT consideration
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and will be presented to the Trustees in November.

|

Eléﬁf 1 GOAL: Develop and implement a new street-cut permit and policy
Status/Update: This goal has been completed. As a result, street cuts are issued in less time and inspected more often, all the while
saving the Town on contractor costs.

| GOAL: Develop and implement a light pole repair/replace program
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and was presented to the Board of Trustees.

- GOAL: Develop and implement a town wall inspection and repair program
Status/Update: This goal is in draft form and will be finalized by the end of the year.

GOAL: Develop and implement an accident infrastructure response list
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and has been distributed to CVPD so that they have the neccesary contact information in
any accident situation.

GOAL: Develop and implement a private obstruction in the Town right-of-way policy
Status/Update: This goal is in draft form and will be finalized by the end of the year.

"i GOAL: Design solutions for BOT consideration of drainage problems on Eagle, and Columbine Lane
Status/Update: This goal has been completed. A solution has been identified and the full scope of work is being reviewed at a staff
level. This will be presented to the Trustees in 2018 for future consideration.

GOAL: Recommend solutions to the BOT for aesthetic improvements to Platte Canyon Road
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and was presented to the Board of Trustees.



Regional Cooperation: The Town engages in effective regional cooperation that promotes the interests and
well-being of its population, recognizing that development, transportation, environmental and quality-of-life
issues transcend Town boundaries

GOAL: Work with other agencies to plan, design and fund future improvements to Platte Canyon Road

Status/Update: While great progress has been made, with some physical improvements anticipated in 2018, this remains an ongoing
goal and staff priority.

| GOAL: Develop and implement an Emergency Management Plan for the Town
Status/Update: This goal is well underway. Staff has been working with Arapahoe County and the City of Littleton on this goal and
an update to the Trustees will be presented in early 2018. Staff will need additioan! direction before this plan can be completed and
then there will be additioanl follow up action including policy and code adoption, and staff and Trustee training before the
"completion" of this goal.

Land Use and Development: The Town promotes orderly development and redevelopment to achieve

| GOAL: See the WPF development application through the development process and prepare for follow up steps
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and staff is mobilized and ready to proceed with the next phases of the Wild Plum
development.

' GOAL: Outline procedures to update the Master Plan upon the completion of the WPF development process
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and will be presented to the Trustees in early 2018.

' GOAL: Monitor the Willowcroft and Wilder Land developments and tie up loose ends
Status/Update: This goal is ongoing and will continue into 2018 and beyond.

- GOAL: Prepare for BOT consideration final development plans for BT, Village and Villas
Status/Update: The planning staff did not have the capacity to achive this goal in 2017. Staff, workng with interested HOAs, will
pursue this goal in 2018.

Operational Continuity: The Town is committed to ensuring its short and long-term ability to provide
services and manage its capital and human resources through financial stability, fiscal planning and wise
management of resources.

! GOAL: Identify and recommend to the BOT a software solution for building department and other admin functions
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and work is underway in building and implementing the Gov Pilot software.

|

GOAL: Identify appropriate municipal HR functions and audit the Town for compliance
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and will be presented to the Trustees in November.

GOAL: Develop and implement required HR functions per audit findings
Status/Update: This goal is underway and will be pursued in 2018. Trustee direction is required before progressing.

i i GOAL: Develop and implement HR new hire packet and employee orientation
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and was utilized with the onboarding of the two interns in 2017.

GOAL: Assemble a management procedure handbook
Status/Update: This goal is in draft form and will be finalized by the end of the year.

gGOAL: Evaluate and propose solutions for the AC units in Town Hall
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and the findings were prestend to the Trustees in September.



Operational Continuity: continued

- GOAL: Install a back-up generator at Town Hall
Status/Update: All parts and equipment have been ordered or installed and the backup generator will be operational in early

December.,

GOAL: Conduct required concrete repairs at Town Hall for public safety considerations
Status/Update: This goal has been completed.

- GOAL: Improve the storage and organization situations in the garage and basement storage areas
Status/Update: This goal is an ongoing challenge but the basement storage area has been rearranged and organized for maximum
efficiencies and the garage will be completed in a similar manner by the end of the year.

| GOAL: Draft/update standard operating procedure manuals as required for continuity of admin/PW functions
Status/Update: This goal has been completed for the following functions: municipal court, payroll, finance/bookkeeping, multiple (but
not all) public work functions, building department, communcations, multiple (but not all) town events, and multiple (but not all) clerk
responcibilities. Additional SOPs including HR will be completed in 2018.

GOAL: Review of the condition of Town Hall and make recommendations to the BOT for future maintenance needs
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and the findings were prestend to the Trustees in September.

"."1 GOAL: Draft a cell phone use policy for BOT consideration
Status/Update: This goal has been completed and was presented to the Board of Trustees.



431HO 11341100 1344

¥Se 8t %4> 6g [43 LE 6¢ 9¢ Ev 0e STIvD HVIN MOY
b 0 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0 H¥3HL1O
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NVYJIYIHS
9l l 4 l € L € L € 3 INANLHVY43A 301T0d NOLITLLI
€€ L S 14 [4 [4 14 4 g ¥ 44143HS ALNNOD JOHVYdVHY
0s [4 Z S S |4 L € 8 S a3y¥3ANIY S1SISSY Tv.LOL
TS £ 9 6 Gl [43 Sl € GGl G.8 SYNOH INILIIAO
9098 112 G'9E6  |L¢6 0,96 |¥.i6 G8¥6 |8¥0L |G/C6 |C¥8 SHNOH ¥VIN93
£'€0.8 08¢ G'ck6  |9€6 G'896 |986 0096 [0'1LSOL |0E¥E [8'0S8 a3ax¥HOM SHNOH TV.LOL
_
9l9¢v covL |plor |1LG0E |ceve [cs6E  [€£0S  |/919 |8209 |08SY NIAIEA STTN TVLOL
¢ 689¥ 7905 |66ci¥ |9928¢C (968 [v¥ L6V [z L4y [2°0L5 |926Y [8¥hY YHOENd ANITOSYD 40 SNOTIVO V101
L 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0 ERINEARIN
€ 0 0 3 L L 0 0 0 SLNVHIVM
Ll 0 I € 0 b é L l INd
€ 0 5 L 0 0 b 0 0 ANOT34
vl € 0 l [4 b € [4 [4 HONVYIWIASIN
[43 0 € € 9 € € 9 € € S.1S34HY V101
19l 0c ¥l £¢ 0c 34 0¢ 8l £l S L SNOWWNS YVYIN MO8
LCE €e 8¢ 8¢ 0¢ LC €€ 8l 99 8¢ 9 SNOWWNS AFTIVA INIGNNTOD
[41]5 4 0l 6 Ll 0c 8 L vl Ll 8 H3IHLO
1G1 [44 8 Ll 8 €l 9l 8 14 Gl |14 1HOIT ® NOIS ¥04 dO1S O1 1Ivd
L [4 € € [4 € € € 0 L I JONVHNSNI
S8 [4 [4 8l 6l € 6l S 8 4 S ONYYd d3.11gIHOdd
€cl £€C 6l 145 0] 6 L €l Ll cl ] ONIg33dS
387 £g (A4 19 0s 8t €9 9g 6. A4 € a3aNssi SNOWWNS TVdIDINAN TVLOL

[ejol 23a AON 100 d3s SNV 1INr NAr AVIN  ¥dV ¥vIN 934 NVr
1102

1¥0d3¥ ALIAILOVY ATIVA INISINNTOD 40 NMOL




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS

Assets
Cash and investments
Other receivables
Property taxes receivable
Property and equipment, net

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Fund balance:
Reserved - TABOR emergency
Conservation Trust
Arapahoe County Open Space
Unavailable - Fixed assets net of outstanding long term debt
Unreserved
Total equity

11/9/2017

OCTOBER 31, 2017

Totals

October 31, December 31,

2017 2016
$ 1,946,902 1,474,091
71,336 133,586
2,011 328,683
2,380,367 2,380,366
$ 4,400,616 4,316,726
$ 205320 57,756
46,312 33,307
2,011 328,683
56,657 56,657
27,963 23,051
360,413 324,700
2,380,367 2,380,366
1,321,573 1,112,206
4,146,973 3,896,980
$ 4,400,616 4,316,726




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Ten Months Ended

October Totals QOctober 31, 2017
Revenue 2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance

Taxes:

Property taxes 3 - 318 312,249 326,642 14,393
Specific ownership taxes 2,153 1,578 17,920 22,510 4,590
Sales and use tax 40,224 75,090 410,000 528,586 118,586
Utility franchise fees 3,000 8,320 40,000 37,296 (2,704)
Cable television 7,500 453 21,000 23,448 2,448
Permits and fines:

Permits, fees and services 20,951 30,142 115,000 293,434 178,434
Fines 10,181 9,570 60,000 59,998 (2)
Intergovernmental: ‘

Bow Mar IGA 77,054 - 308,216 308,216 =
State highway user's tax 4,221 4,500 38,330 37,567 (763)
County highway tax revenue 655 - 11,400 12,437 1,037
Motor vehicle registration fees 542 653 5,000 4,817 (183)
State cigarette tax apportionment - 100 670 - (670)
Conservation Trust Fund entitiement - - 4,500 4,835 335
Arapahoe County Open Space shareback - 648 30,000 33,238 3,238
Interest income 5117 1,842 6,670 13,903 7,233
Other (1,294) (2,240) 13,170 18,597 5,427

Total revenue 170,304 130,974 1,394,125 1,725,524 331,399
Expenditures

Current:

Public safety 46,995 44,283 545,828 515,085 30,743
Sanitation 7,160 6,070 62,500 63,705 (1,205)
Administration 35,095 38,939 427,470 518,370 (90,900)
Planning and zoning 4,274 (23,703) 57,500 35,077 22,423
Public works 212,257 225,708 327,280 297,585 29,695
Economic incentive

Other - rounding (2) (2) - 2 (2)
Capital outlay

Capital expenditures - - 53,000 45,708 7,292
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures - - 6,000 - 6,000

Total expenditures 305,779 291,295 1,479,578 1,475,532 4,046

Excess of revenue over expenditures (135,475) (160,321) (85,453) 249,992 335,445
Major projects - - - - -
Excess of revenue over (under)

expenditures and major projects (135,475) (160,321) (85,453) 249,992 335,445
Fund balance - beginning of period 1,902,081 1,725,369 1,347,624 1,516,614 168,990
Fund balance - end of period $ 1,766,606 1,565,048 1,262,171 1,766,606 504,435

11/9/2017



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Public safety:
Automotive expenses
Salaries and benefits
Municipal court
Other

Sanitation

Administration:

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Town administration

Insurance and bonds

Office supplies and miscellaneous
County Treasurer's collection fees
Rent and building occupancy costs

Planning and zoning

Planner and Engineering
Public works:

Street repairs and maintenance
Street lighting

Weed and tree removal

Other

Economic incentive
Other - rounding

Capital expenditures:
Public safety
Administration
Public works

Conservation Trust Fund expenditures

Total expenditures
Major projects:
Town Hall remodel

Total expenditures and major projects

11/9/2017

Ten Months Ended

October October October 31, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
1,207 2,608 29,875 20,829 9,046
35,839 35,149 431,478 418,084 13,394
2,993 1,243 35,420 32,276 3,144
6,956 5,283 49,055 43,896 5,159
46,995 44 283 545,828 515,085 30,743
7,160 6,070 62,500 63,705 (1,205)
1,437 425 40,000 37,313 2,687
750 550 19,900 25,000 (5,100)
6,712 15,911 57,500 118,129 (60,629)
20,678 13,434 218,188 225,971 (7,783)
- (1,651) 24,170 23,097 1,073
3,809 7,675 32,090 51,324 (19,234)
- 3 3,122 3,268 (146)
1,709 2,592 32,500 34,268 (1,768)
35,095 38,939 427,470 518,370 (90,900)
4,274 (23,703) 57,500 35,077 22,423
208,552 222312 274,770 242,589 32,181
969 1,142 12,500 14,570 (2,070)
72 561 12,920 11,676 1,244
2,664 1,693 27,090 28,750 (1,660)
212,257 225,708 327,280 297,585 29,695
2 (2) s 2 2)
) 2) = 2 2
- - 43,000 41,007 1,993
- - 10,000 4,701 5,299
- - 53,000 45,708 7,292
- - 6,000 - 6,000
305,779 291,295 1,479,578 1,475,632 4,046
305,779 291,295 1,479,578 1,475,632 4,046




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Public Safety:

Automotive expenses:
Cruiser gas/oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance

Salaries and benefits:

Salaries

Pension plan

Health/workman's comp insurance

Municipal court:

Municipal court - judge
Municipal court - legal
Municipal court - other

Other:

Uniforms

Education/training

Arapahoe County dispatch fee
Supplies/miscellaneous

Administration:

Town administration:
Salaries - administration
FICA/Medicare - administration
Health insurance - administration
Pension - administration
Telephone/communications
Computer expense
Election expense
Dues and publications

Office supplies and miscellaneous:
Advertising/notices
Miscellaneous
Supplies - administration

Legal

Accounting and audit

Inspection

Insurance and bonds

County Treasurer's collection fees
Building occupancy costs

11/9/2017

Ten Months Ended

October October October 31, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance

1,207 2,608 25,000 15,954 9,046

- - 4,875 4,875 -

1,207 2,608 29,875 20,829 9,046
30,494 26,818 338,462 339,145 (683)
1,953 5,069 33,846 33,456 390
3,392 3,262 59,170 45,483 13,687
35,839 35,149 431,478 418,084 13,394
750 750 7,500 7,500 -
2,138 331 22,920 22,711 209
105 162 5,000 2,065 2,935
2,993 1,243 35,420 32,276 3,144
- 1,997 6,670 4,237 2,433

586 928 6,250 2,570 3,680

- - 19,785 19,785 -
6,370 2,358 16,350 17,304 (954)
6,956 5,283 49,055 43,896 5,159
13,417 10,704 156,538 151,485 5,053
2,857 (1,194) 12,523 17,110 (4,587)
2,677 1,635 25,000 29,812 (4,812)
878 682 7,827 9,669 (1,842)

75 1,191 4,580 3,382 1,198
585 416 4,170 7,614 (3,444)

- - 2,000 - 2,000

189 - 5,550 6,899 (1,349)
20,678 13,434 218,188 225,971 (7,783)
18 36 420 441 21)
3,327 7,025 25,000 45,570 (20,570)
464 614 6,670 5,313 1,357
3,809 7,675 32,090 51,324 (19,234)
1,437 425 40,000 37,313 2,687
750 550 19,900 25,000 (5,100)
6,712 15,911 57,500 118,129 (60,629)
- (1,651) 24170 23,097 1,073

- 3 3,122 3,268 (146)
1,709 2,592 32,500 34,268 (1,768)

Page 1 of 2



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TEN MONTHS ENDED OCTOBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Ten Months Ended

October October October 31, 2017
2017 2016 Budget Actual Variance
Public works:
Street repairs and maintenance:
Street/gutter maintenance 205,127 219,279 250,000 223,858 26,142
Snow removal 24 - 9,600 2,262 7,338
Striping 2,566 1,991 2,500 2,628 (128)
Signs maintenance 48 72 2,500 2,125 375
Vehicle maintenance 139 927 2,920 2,582 338
Other drainage 648 43 6,250 9,134 (2,884)
Street cleaning - - 1,000 - 1,000
208,552 222,312 274,770 242,589 32,181
Street lighting 969 1,142 12,500 14,570 (2,070)
Ground maintenance 72 561 12,920 11,676 1,244
Other:
Miscellaneous minor public works 2,448 510 17,500 18,781 (1,281)
Storm water permit process 216 58 4,170 3,948 222
Professional fees - 1,125 5,420 6,021 (601)
2,664 1,693 27,090 28,750 (1,660)
Capital and Conservation Trust Fund:
Capital expenditures:
Administration - - 10,000 4,701 5,299
Public safety c - 43,000 41,007 1,993
Public works - - - - -
- - 53,000 45,708 7,292
Conservation Trust Fund expenditures:
Miscellaneous - - 6,000 - 6,000
- - 6,000 - 6,000

11/9/2017 Page 2 of 2



"ﬂé}vgl‘){lmbine\’alley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: November 14, 2017

Title: Wild Plum Service Plan IGA re: Hunter Run Maintenance
Presented By: J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Prepared By: Lee Schiller, Town Attorney; J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
Background: On August 18, 2017 the Board of Trustees approved the Service Plan

for the Wild Plum Metro District subject to resolution of the issue
concerning the maintenance of Hunter Run Lane and reflection of
the same in the final IGA form attached to the Service Plan.

This condition was in response to concerns raised by the Polo
Meadows HOA about the metro districts commitment and/or ability
to maintain the landscaping along Hunter Run to the standards
currently set by the Town and expected by the Polo Meadows
homeowners.

At last month’s Board of Trustees meeting, a compromise was
presented that the Town, Polo Meadows HOA and CalAtlantic
found agreeable. The Trustees directed staff to formalize the
agreement and bring the final language back to the Trustees for
approval.

Attachments: Proposed final language for IGA Hunter Run maintenance paragraph
between Town and WP Metro District

Fiscal Impacts: Annual savings of approximately $12,000 of general fund
expenditures and $12,000 of staff time that can be reallocated on
Town projects and operations.

Staff Recommendations: Approve the IGA Hunter Run maintenance language as presented.
Recommended Motion(s):  “I move to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement between the

Town of Columbine Valley and Wild Plum Metropolitan District
with the new Hunter Run maintenance language as presented.



4. IGA — Hunter Run Lane. Unless otherwise agreed upon by the Town and the
District, no later than thirty-six (36) months after execution of this Agreement, the District shall
assume the obligation to operate, maintain and replace all landscaping (including irrigation
planting, mowing and weeding) and lighting in all areas of the Town right-of-way for the entire
length of Hunter Run Lane. Such operation and maintenance shall be performed in a manner
commensurate with the quality of the Town in general and according to the best practices in the
Denver Metropolitan area. Until such time as the District assumes the responsibility to operate,
maintain and replace the landscaping and lighting along Hunter Run Lane as described above,
the District shall reimburse the Town for all costs it incurs in connection with the operation
maintenance and replacement of the landscaping and lighting along Hunter Run, as set forth
above. The street, curb and gutters for Hunter Run Lane will be operated and maintained by the
Town, such operations to include snow plowing.



Town of

2 ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

Date: November 14, 2017

Title: 2018 Draft Town Budget

Presented By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Prepared By: Jeff Tempas, Town Treasurer

Background: This is a draft of the 2018 Town Budget presented for consideration

on 1* Reading.

The budget is scheduled for 2" Reading at a Special Meeting on
Tuesday, December 12. 2017.

Attachments: 2018 Draft Town Budget
Recommended Motion: “I move to approve the 2018 Town Budget on 1¥ Reading as
presented.”
Or

“I move to approve the 2018 Town Budget on 1* Reading with the
following changes.....”



Jeffery J Tem'pas, CPA

Memo

To: Trustees

From: Jeffery J. Tempas

Date: October 18, 2017

Re: 2018 Columbine Valley Budget

Summary:

Attached is a revised draft of the 2018 budget which reflects changes discussed last evening. The budget now
reflects a 2018 surplus of $145,500 and a net decrease in ‘unrestricted’ reserves from 2016 to 2018 of
$(37,500). This is the budget | would propose to review during the Public Hearing on November 14 and pass
on 1* reading that evening.

Discussion:

Please note the following specific revisions contained in this budget:

1. | have increased the budget for sales tax revenues from remodel activity to $75,000. The average
revenues for the seven years ended 2016 was $91,000; the average excluding the high and low years
was $81,000. | believe $75,000 is reasonable and still conservative.

2. |have increased permit fee revenue from remodel activity to $75,000. The average revenues for the
seven years ended 2016 was $87,000. | believe $75,000 is reasonable and also conservative.

3. Ihave removed the subsidy of $3,000 to be received from the intem program and included it as an
offset to salary expense. The net effect here is to reduce overall revenue by the $3,000. This will
allow my salary/iwage worksheet to remain within the budgeted expense.

4, i have removed $21,000 of building maintenance costs {Hobbes' list} from the Administration budget.
| have left the $900 expenditure for Emerald Ash Borer treatment at the Town Hall.

5. |have reduced budgeted building inspection costs to 45% of gross permit fee revenue. The average
relationship over the past seven years is 40% with a high of 45% and a low of 41%. The final
relationship s highly dependent on the level of plan review feas which is likely to be higher with the
new construction activity. | believe 45% is reasonable and should be conservative.

6. |have eliminated the $19,000 budgeted in Public Work for the pole replacement program.
7. | have reduced the Public Works budget for roads from $350,000 to $225,000. This essentially
removes any Hunter Lane activity from this item while allowing us to complete our ‘five year plan’ for

road replacementimprovement. By not reducing this item to $100,000, as discussed, we have a
better chance of avoiding a budget amendment in March or April,

® Page 1



The total net effect on the budget from the above changes is to result in a surplus projection for 2018. |

belleve most of the unknowns would more likely increase the surplus (more construction than budgeted;
less actual spending than budgeted).

Please review these changes and get to me with any questions or concemns as soon as possible. | will be
out of town October 31 — November 6.

Feel free to call prior to the meeting with any questions or comments.

Thanks,

® Page 2



Town of Columbine Valley
2018 Budget
Narrative Portion

December 12,2017
The 2018 Town budget consists of a financial portion and a related narrative portion.

Basis of Accounting

The Budget is prepared and accounting records are maintained using a modified accrual basis of
accounting. Revenues, such as property taxes and sales taxes are recorded when susceptible to accrual, i.e.,
both measurable and available. Available means collectible within the budget year or soon thereafter.
Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred.

General Information

The Town has one General Fund, which is increased by revenues received from various Town imposed
taxes and fees. The Fund is decreased by expenditures for (1) Town operating expenses and (2) amounts
set aside (reserved) or appropriated for major infrequent purchases such as police vehicles, operating
equipment etc., and major one time only public works. Amounts, set aside, are placed in designated or
general type reserves. Amounts in these reserves are depleted as a major purchase is made or a major
public works project is undertaken. Small reserves have also been established for controlling the spending
of restricted lottery receipts (Conservation Trust Fund) and Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback sales
tax receipts.

Sources of revenues are explained below. The main sources, however, are property taxes and various sales
taxes. The amount of property taxes levied each year has been the maximum permitted in order to fund
operating expenses and reserves for major public works deemed needed by the Town. Columbine Valley
is subject to various property tax limitation statutes, notably Amendment #1, (TABOR/Bruce Amendment)
and others.

The Town’s on-going commitments for expenditures are as follows:

Public Safety — Police protection and municipal court activity (now includes the Town of Bow Mar)
Sanitation — Trash removal

Public Works — Town street and property maintenance

Administration — Town office expense including election, publication, legal and other operating costs
e Planning & Zoning — Town development expenses

Amendment #1

On November 3, 1992, the voters of Colorado passed Amendment #1 that restricts the rate of increase in
spending by local governments. The maximum annual percentage change in any year’s spending and
property tax revenues is limited to 1) inflation (rise in consumer price index) plus 2) a percentage equal to
the net percentage change in the Town’s actual valuation of all real property. Spending may be increased if
the voters in the Town approve additional taxes through an initiative referendum election. Revenues that
exceed Amendment #1 limits are refunded in the following year unless the voters approve otherwise. In
November 1998 the Town was successful in passing a referred measure to authorize the Town to collect,
retain and spend all excess revenue collected in 1998, and thereafter, without regard to any limitations
under TABOR provided that no local tax rate or mill levy be increased without further voter approval.



Sources of Fund Increases
Property Taxes — General Fund -$348.047

With the advent of Amendment #1, three separate (limiting) calculations are made to determine the
allowable property tax levy for the General Fund. The lowest of the three is the maximum property taxes
that the Town may collect. These three calculations for 2018 are as follows:

1. Amendment #1 property tax revenue limitation - $348,047
2. Amendment #1 mill levy rate limitation - $398,594
3, Statutory 5.5% property tax revenue limitation - $358,394

The lowest of the three amounts is the first calculation.

The following simple explanations are a short description of the three calculations, which can be very
complicated.

The 1% calculation is based upon the percentage increase (2016 to 2017) in actual value of Town real
property plus an allowance for the rise in the consumer price index multiplied by the 2017 certified
property tax revenue.

The 2™ calculation is based upon the 2016 mill levy times the 2017 assessed valuation of the Town real
property.

The 3" calculation is based upon the 2016 adjusted assessed valuation of Town real property multiplied by
the 2016 mill levy, adjusted for a 5.5% statutory increase.

Specific Ownership Tax - $23,623

Specific ownership taxes are collected by the County Department of Motor Vehicles for vehicles registered
in the Town. The amount allocated to the Town by the County is based upon its proportionate share of all
County imposed property taxes. The budget for 2018 reflects virtually no increase from the projected
revenue for 2017.

Sales & Use Tax - $681,500

The Town collects sales taxes on retail sales within the Town boundaries. These taxes come from sales by
Columbine Country Club, its pro shop, CenturyLink, and A T & T. The Town also collects sales tax on
automobile purchases by Town residents and on materials purchased for new and remodel home
construction. The 2018 Budget provides for the construction of twenty (20) new homes in one continuing
development begun 2016 and the new Wild Plum Farm development which will begin in 2018. The 2018
Budget also anticipates remodeling costs to be approximately $5 million, generating $75,000 in sales taxes.
With the completion of the new Columbine Country Club facility, we anticipate an approximate $50
thousand increase in sales tax revenues from Country Club activities in 2018. Other sales taxes are
estimated to be virtually the same as the 2017 projected levels.

Utility Franchise Fee - $46,000

Utility franchise fees come from two sources, Public Service Company of Colorado (Xcel Energy) and
CenturyLink (formerly Qwest). The fee received from Public Service is 3% of their billings to Town
residents. An annual flat fee of $3 is received from CenturyLink for each local telephone line in the Town,
These fees are expected to increase over the next few years largely as a result of additional new homes in
the Town.



Cable TV - $31.000

The Town has granted non-exclusive ten-year cable franchises covering all of Columbine Valley to two
separate cable tv providers. The agreements expire in 2026 and 2027, unless renewed or extended. Each
agreement stipulates that the Town receives an annual fee equal to 5% of gross cable receipts by the cable
operator. Cable revenues have increased in recent years, likely due to increased premium services and
additional home construction. Our budget has increased modestly to project the impact of additional new
home construction.

Permits Fees - $320,000
Permit fees (including plan review fees) are based upon the projection of twenty (20) new homes in 2018
and remodeling activity similar to 2017.

Fines - $65,000

Tickets and fines issued by the Town police are a function of the level of police staff maintained during the
year. We anticipate that 2018 revenues will remain similar to our current projection for 2017. These
amounts include revenues generated through the issuance of tickets within the Town of Bow Mar (‘Bow
Mar’).

Intergovernmental Revenues

Bow Mar Public Safety IGA

Effective January 1, 2014, the Town renewed its intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar for a five
year term and continues to assume the responsibility for public safety and municipal court activities for that
town. In connection with this and the prior agreement and for providing these services, Bow Mar will have
paid the Town $268,216 in 2017 and will pay $276,530 for 2018. The payments for 2017 and 2018 are
calculated based upon a formula using the then current consumer price index change. The agreement also
provides that the Town will refund a portion of this fee in the event the Town is unable to maintain a total
police force of six officers for the entire calendar year. There was no refund required under this provision
for 2016, and none is projected for 2017,

Bow Mar Building Department IGA

Effective in October, 2017, the Town entered into a new intergovernmental agreement with Bow Mar to
provide certain administrative services associated with their building department functions. The fee for
these services was $40,000 in 2017 and will remain the same for 2018.

Other

Where available, intergovernmental revenues are estimated based upon information and estimates provided
by the governmental agencies. Other estimates are made based upon prior year actual revenues. The
Colorado Municipal League provides the estimate used for Highway User Tax (Motor Fuel Tax).

State Highway Users Tax — 2017 projection is $42,000; 2018 budget is $46,000
County Highway Mill Tax — 2017 projection is $12,000; 2018 budget is $12,000
Cigarette Tax Apportionment — 2017 projection is $800; 2018 budget is $800
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees — 2017 projection is $6,000; 2018 budget is $6,000

Interest - $15.500
The estimate for Town funds to be invested during 2018 is an average of $1,250,000 at an estimated

weighted interest rate of 1.24%.

Other - $2,000

Other revenues include small receipts, miscellaneous in nature, which are received each year.



Sources of Fund Decreases

Public Safety - $684,500

Public safety costs include both Town police expense and the expense of operating its municipal court.
The Town intends to employ six full time and two part-time police officers in 2018 to accommodate its
expanded coverage area, which includes Bow Mar. Costs include salaries and benefits, uniforms, training,
vehicle expense (four owned vehicles) and supplies. Municipal court costs are projected to remain at the
projected 2017 level. Since 2008 the Town has been subject to an annual charge from Arapahoe County
for providing dispatch and other services. These services had been provided in the past at no cost to the
Town. The annual charge was $26,380 in 2017 and will increase to $28,869 in 2018.

Sanitation - $84,000

The Town contracts with Republic Services for trash removal. A new contract executed in 2017 is for a
three year term with a 3% annual increase beginning in 2018. This overall fee has increased in recent years
as a result of new home construction in the Town.

Administration - $627,500
Costs that are considered part of administration and their percentage to total administration costs are as
follows:

2017 2018
e Town office salaries and benefits 43% 41.9%
»  Legal, accounting and audit 15% 11.9%
e TInsurance 5% 4,6%
¢ Building inspection fees 14% 22.9%
¢  Town Hall maintenance and utilities 9% 6.1%
s  Other 14% 12.6%

Office salaries include three full time employees. Included in benefits are the cost of health insurance and a
pension plan.

Legal fees are very dependent upon activities occurring within the Town. The primary need for legal
services in 2018 will be preparation for and attendance at regular meetings of the Town Trustees. We also
pay our Treasurer (non-volunteer position) a fixed fee of $750 per month for services. We incurred a
modest increase in the cost of the annual audit of the Town in 2017 due to the continuing integration of
several recently expanded reporting requirements. We expect this fee to remain the same in 2018,

Insurance costs, other than health insurance, are estimated to increase approximately 5% in 2018. Our
insurance carrier is Travelers Insurance. Our Workman’s Compensation insurance carriet is Pinnacol
Assurance.

Building inspection fees are very dependent upon new construction within the Town. The budget for 2018
assumes a normal level of inspections and plan reviews associated with remodeling in the Town and the
aforementioned twenty (20) new homes to be constructed in 2018.

Town Hall maintenance and utilities include normal occupancy costs associated with office space
including, but not limited to, water, power, lighting, janitorial services, lawn maintenance, and cleaning
supplies.

Other costs include the issuance of periodic newsletters and/or flyers, a Town directory, publication of
official notices, election expenses (generally in even years only), office supplies, computer expenses and
community functions (shredding event, summer concert series, 4% of July festivities).



Planning & Zoning - $69,000

The costs included in this category are all associated with mapping, zoning and developing property within
the Town. Incremental costs associated with requests from developers to review and approve new projects
within the Town are generally recovered from the developers. The budget for 2018 takes into account the
current development activity (two active developments) in the Town. A portion of these costs may be
recovered if there is significant activity in planning the active developments within the Town,

Public Works - $315,000

Town property maintenance costs include street and gutter maintenance and repair, snow removal, street
lighting, road striping, park maintenance and maintenance and repairs associated with Town equipment.
The Town has projected the fifth year of a multi-year street improvement project to be overseen by our
consulting engineering firm. We have budgeted $225,000 towards this effort for 2018. For 2018, the
Town has determined to continue to handle snow removal services internally, relying on our full-time
public works manager and additional part-time help, as necessary. This new public works manager will also
devote time to property maintenance and repair. Some services, such as street cleaning and sealing are
contracted from the City of Littleton or other third-party vendors.

General Fund Reserve Activity

Arapahoe County Open Space Shargback Fund — Receipts - $33.000 and expenditure - $7,500
This new fund was established in 2005 to receive a portion of the .25% sales tax enacted in Arapahoe

County in 2005 to provide funding for local open space projects. These funds are generally available for
the purchase and maintenance of new open space lands within our municipality. As these funds become
significant, the Town Trustees will identify and pursue projects which will be appropriate for these funds.
In 2018 the Town will participate in the Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement project at a cost of $7,500 by
acquiring one acre-foot of water.

Conservation Trust Fund — Receipts - $ 6,000 and expenditures - $20,000

The Conservation Trust Fund receives annual proceeds from the state lottery profits. Columbine Valley is
one of more than 400 cities, towns, counties and special recreation districts to receive a portion of these
funds. Distribution is based upon population. The use of these funds is restricted to park and recreation
spending and is currently dedicated to maintenance of the park surrounding the Town Hall. In 2018 we will
do a major enhancement of the park area in front of the Town Hall.

Capital expenditures — 0-
There are no capital expenditures projected for 2018 beyond the road expenditures noted in Public Works
above.

Reserve Balance

Reserves (Fund Balances) at the beginning of 2017 were $1,516,614. Activity for 2017 and 2018 is
expected to increase the reserve balance to $1,523,614 including unrestricted reserves of $1,074,706. A
desirable unrestricted reserve balance is an amount equal to one year’s budgeted recurring operating
expenditures, or approximately $1,650,000, which will require continued vigilance by the Town Trustees to
control operating costs as well as capital spending.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
2018 BUDGET
FINANCIAL PORTION

SUMMARY

General Fund Activity

Revenues

Operating $1,914,000

From Reserve - $1,914,000
Expenditures

Operating $ 1,780,000

To Reserve 134,000 1,914,000

Reserve Activity
Additions
2018 Budget {Above) $ 134,000
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 33,000
Conservation Trust Fund 6,000 $ 173,000

Expenditures
2018 Budget (Above) -
Capital Expenditures -
Major Capital Projects %
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 7,500
Conservation Trust Fund 20,000 27,500

Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves 145,500
Reserves at Beginning of Year 1,378,114
Reserves at End of Year $1,523,614



vL9'ees'L 005°208°L 000'cG6'L pLLBLE L 005's¥8'L 000°€LL'L ¥19'016°L ¢ SOAIasY |BJOL
S0.L'¥20°1L 000°08L°L 000'7L6°L 90.'0¥6 005'Sy8'L 000'v.L9°L 902'ciL’L SBAI9STY pajoulsalun
206 '8y 005'L2 000°'6E 0¥ LEV 000'6E 0¥ ¥0v
00z'e8e 00s'L 000'¢E 00.'25¢€ - 000'cE 00.'vce aoedg uadQ aoyedery
LG0'6 000'02 0009 Lso'ee 000'9 000°9 [R=lo N ora jsni L uoneAlasuod
18995 - - 159'96 = - 169'9¢ ¢ sansesal Aousblawy
SOAI9SaY paloL)sSay
8L0¢ 8102 8L0¢g 2102 2102 2102 aL0c
soueeg sasealds( saseadu| 2ouejeg sasealoaq sesealou| aoueleg
pajelold 196png 1ebpng pajosiold pajoslold pajoslold

jobpng gLOZ
[lejag Juno3dy IAIISIY

AITIVA SINIGANTOD 40 NMOL



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Revenues & Expenditures
2018 Budget

Actual Budget  Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
Revenues
Taxes
Property Taxes $ 312,222 328,683 328,683 348,047
Specific Ownership Taxes 23,983 21,501 21,501 23,623
Sales and Use Taxes 710,552 492,000 510,000 681,500
Utility Franchise Feas 44,652 48,000 45,000 46,000
Cable Television Fees 30,568 28,000 30,000 31,000
Permits and Fines
Permits, Fees and Services 359,835 138,000 275,000 320,000
Fines 62,268 72,000 65,000 65,000
Intergovernmental
Town of Bow Mar Police 260,910 268,216 268,216 276,530
Town of Bow Mar Admin 6,685 40,000 40,000 40,000
State Highway User's Tax 44,051 46,000 45,000 46,000
County Highway Tax Revenue 11,668 12,000 12,000 12,000
Motor Vehicle Registration Fees 6,046 6,000 6,000 6,000
State Cigarette Tax Apportionment 755 800 800 800
Interest 6,657 8,000 8,800 15,500
Other . 14,389 15,800 18,000 2,000
From General Reserve - 169,500 113,500

$1,895.2041 1,604,500 1,787,500 1,914,000

Expenditures

Public Safety $ 675,931 651,500 628,500 684,500
Sanitation 71,010 75,000 75,000 84,000
Administration 685,295 507,000 575,000 627,500
Planning and Zoning 51,106 69,000 69,000 69,000
Public Works 307,050 392,000 440,000 315,000
To General Reserve 104,849 134,000

$1,895,241 1,694,500 1,787,500 1,914,000

Reserve Additions

From General Fund $ 104,849 - - 134,000
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback 33,737 30,000 33,000 33,000
Conservation Trust Fund 8,648 6,000 6,000 6,000

$ 147,234 $ 36,000 $ 39,000 $ 173,000

Reserve Expenditures

To General Fund - 169,500 113,500
Capital Expenditures 79,493 53,000 58,000 -
Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback - - - 7,500
Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000
85493 228500 177,500 27,500
Net Increase (Decrease) in Reserves 61,741  (192,500) (138,500) 145,500
Beginning Reserves Balance 1,454,873 1516614 1,516,614 1,378,114

Ending Reserves Balance §$1,516,614 1,324,114 1,378,114 1,523,614




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
General Fund Operating Expenditure Detail

2018 Budget
Actual Budget Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
Public Safety
Cruiser Gas, Oil and Maintenance $ 20,975 30,000 20,000 30,000
Cruiser Insurance 8,125 6,500 6,500 7,000
Salaries 445367 400,000 400,000 415,000
FFPA Pension 38,557 40,000 40,000 41,500
Health Insurance 38,786 45000 40,000 45,000
Workers Comp Insurance 18,219 26,000 25,000 28,000
Uniforms 9,245 8,000 8,000 11,000
Education and Training 2,727 7,500 5,000 9,000
Supplies and Other 31,639 19,620 15,120 26,631
Arapahoe County dispatch fees 26,380 26,380 26,380 28,869
Municipal Court Judge 9,000 9,000 9,000 9,000
Municipal Court Legal 23,606 27,500 27,500 27,500
Municipal Court Supplies 1,805 2,000 2,000 2,000
Municipal Court Administration 1,500 4,000 4,000 4,000
$675,931 651,500 628,500 684,500
Administration

Advertising $ 378 500 500 500
Legal 36,378 48,000 48,000 48,000
Accounting and Audit 22,085 22,000 26500 26,500
Building Inspection 143,576 69,000 115,000 144,000
Building Maintenance and Ultilities 34,444 39,000 39,000 38,000
Salaries 149,333 185,000 185,000 195,000
Payroll Taxes 15,930 14,800 14,800 20,000
Health Insurance 17.842 30,000 36,000 36,000
Pension 8618 9,250 9,250 12,000
Telephone 6,893 5,500 4,500 6,000
Printing and Supplies 10,512 8,000 8,000 10,000
Insurance and Bonds 34,452 20,000 24,000 29,000
Education and Training - - - 5,000
Community Functions - - - 15,500
Miscellaneous 80,411 30,000 45,000 12,500
Economic Incentive 104,930 - - -
County Treasurer's Fees 3,125 3,287 3,287 3,480
Computer Expense 10,762 5,000 6,500 16,500
Election Expense 35 2,000 2,000 2,000
Dues and Publications 5,591 6,663 7,663 7,520

Public Works

$685295 507,000 575,000 627,500

Street and Gutter Maintenance $232,260 300,000 350,000 225,000
Snow Removal 9,484 8,000 8,000 8,000
Striping 4,707 3,000 3,000 3,000
Signs Maintenance 1,340 3,000 3,000 3,000
Vehicle Maintenance 7,624 3,500 3,500 3,500
Other Drainage/Water 13,385 13,500 13,500 10,500
Street Cleaning - 2,000 2,000 2,000
Street Lighting 13,031 16,000 15,000 15,000
Ground and Other Maintenance 2,680 3,600 3,500 5,000
Other Maintenance/Homeowner Funds 10,000 14,000 10,000 14,000
NPDES Expense 4,864 5,000 5,000 5,000
Salary - 15,000 15,000 14,500
Professional Fees 7,675 6,500 8,500 6,500

$307,050 392,000 440,000 315,000




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Capital and Reserve Expenditure Detail
2018 Budget

Capital Expenditures
Public Safety
Vehicle
Administration
Emergency generator
Public Works
Other

Major Capital Projects
Town Hall Remodel

Arapahoe County Open Space Shareback Expenditures
Chatfield Dam Water Enhancement

Conservation Trust Fund Expenditures
Parks

Actual Budget Projected Budget
2016 2017 2017 2018
$ - 43,000 43,000 -

10,000 15,000 -

16,546 - - -
$ 16,546 53,000 58,000 -
$ 62,947 -
$ - - - 7,500
$ 6,000 6,000 6,000 20,000




230z/BHOL - 14VH0

Arr | 000'9 006'9 9BLE 000'9 8798 are'9 1169 L02'9 LI6'S |Spl's 800'9 PUNZ JSNJ] UOKBAJSSUOD
< Ar [000€E | 000'EE BET EE 0DD'0E LEL'EE €62 12 ZLZ9T 0LO'EZ ZZ0'SL BIEEL L8Z'5Z 08Z'/T soeqaleys soedsg uadg Aunod souedery
S6Z95L [000'68Z | - % = O0CPLEL | O00P/OL | PBEBGE L | 000GG L |12 ChA'L | 622°000L |O¥0/OCL |668'802' | 625692 + | 681'EEZ’ [SEG'S0L'L |SES'O0L'L
{coo'sL) ArF[000C ) 000781 2278l 008'SL 6BEYL ¥S6'ST L65'4Z c68'6 8Y6'B L2101 290k 9zv's Byo
0048 Arr | oog's1 0088 698 000’8 1599 £60°C ZrSL PP0'T SOL'Y 96LL 995°€T LIET sauaul
7 Arr | D08 008 a 008 654 £ Er9 G69 Z99 528 /€8 18 Welwuonioddy ¥e | aeebi) ees
= Irr | 0009 0009 902 0009 909 zi9's 9495 688'S 0.5S 169'C 221 v1E'G 53] UcHensiBay SPIURA JOION
= Lrr [ 00021 0002 €821 00021 g99'lL | ez8vl JECT 61821 €8/°TL zesTl VOB CL BLLEL anuaaey XeL AemubiH AuncD
000°L Arr | 000'SK 000°GY =¥ ~4 000'S¥ 1S0'br g Z18'5? ZVETY ¥EG eV SBY'EY SLO'rP E9V'LE %ei 5150 AemuybiH elels
2 ar | pooor 0000 000°0E 000°0F 5899 | UILIPY JEW MOg JO UMD
riee IFTHINGIN | 086'9/Z | Ol 092 | ZovI0Z | OLZ89Z_ |0I609¢ | SeLS5e | OBL0Sc | eo8sre | Lolesc | OSLVET [ 000'5eZ 0007022 @1[0g JEW MOg JO UMOL
N [ i [EISWLLIDACEIaIL}
g | >INSW [ 00069 00069 L8t'St 00022 89229 [T ve9l 98L'L6 Z90Zhl | 966501 |8BTOEL | BSI'66 I | sou
000'DL IMT/31A08 | 000Gke | 000'GLL | LZZ6ESL | 00088 GEL@EZ | v/0'80 viE'E0L | 0OF 5 06292 6502 LLFEC 15007 MIN - SI0IUBS PUE 5934 'SILUBd
65158 [{000'5eE) APrETACE | 000'GL 00000k | GLEPS | 00005 60121 | LOO'EL | EerY9 99L°LL 1/8'Z0L | 92965 _ [ S5LF |ezoTy S|epOLIaY - SSOSS DU 599 'Sillled |
000'sY 000°CZE_ | 000'G/Z | 95552 | DOOBEL | SEB'BSE | LbL'SOZ [ /6E99L | 9918 L2820 _ | 9¢0'98 VS 8¢ L8v'0l (2301 - S90INleS pUe 5384 "SHuled
- S3Ul PUE SJiuLiad
000°L LFr [ 000'LE 0000E IBL'SL 000'82 8950 622 8T €989 B0L YT 212°ET 088'LT [PENY4 AN 5834 UDISIAIa . B19ED
000°L t _LIT | o0o'sr 000'S¥ VBl LT 000'sY 259'FY LIV 65905 95¥ 6V ¥es' 8y 61005 BLLEP Z0Z5¥ 5994 esipueld AN |
000'Z01 S3IWOH 02 [T/21A08 | 000'%6c | 000esr | GBL69L | 00026F 1SSLIVPE | O9LES 8E5 2 - - GZ8 958'6T TEB LT UOIPNISUSD Mah - X4, SOiES
EL'18_loo0'sZ) TYORHOLSIH [T/E1A08 | 000'52 000°00L | B29'L6 00005 929'60 50828l | £949) [T PEELE pLLD 9EG8Y 8Z96 S[PPOISY - Xe] SIES
00521 17T | 005°29F | 000°0GL | k9T 60L | 000'05L | 604181 | /6 .Gl | GOB9EL |o¥o'ect | wl6LY| JO8¥LlL | GOZB8LL | 2OEL0L SoPRIyaA JOI0 - Saxe] S9|eS
| 000°2L 1FF [000's¥L | 00099 620 9F C00'00F | L9086 EELSPL | 0511 vez Lzl | 9/06LL 028 ZLL | ci0Bll | £95011 =33y - SeXe] 9s[] pue S3|eS
005185 | 000'0LG | £0L'OLr _[000C6r | 255 0L, | G6CB9S | GG6L/E | IBLGIE [¥BETVE [S2C¥IE  |6FLGLE GZE ¥OT 1€30 | - S9XB 1 85 pue SA|ES
ZZL'T @0UBEq O LIf | €Z9'EC 105°LE PS9'SL 105°L2 €86'EC S9l'EC €0L1e LEL'0Z Z9E6L ZITEl LZETT L¥S'0Z saXe | QIUSISUMQ JuPadS
¥9E'5L PAEIBIED Irr TZv08ve | 68092 | cIBGIE | £B9BEE | 2ZZCle | ZZLOOE [9BELOE  |0ST'Z0€ | 980°00€ vIZTcZE | 7IS9IE | [TGL6Z | saxe] Apadold
B 153 2102 53A0 | SaXEL
{y2ann) | SanudAsY
oNg 8102 S
SONYHD | siuswwoyAungisuodsay ebpng | awewns3 | wyowg | 9bpng leray oY IenaY ey [ermay Iemay emoy enpY
13N 8L0Z L10Z 2102 1102 910z SLOZ ¥L0Z £10Z Zlo0Z LL0Z 010z 600T
— 3
AN3xd goaloud dx3 pue oy 4o} poddng pue pe3aqg
BLINdN0D) AITIVA INISIWNTOD 40 NMOL




2402RL/0L - L3vEad

, [ I 1
005F 005t | | | SNOU&MOSANS/SaNa
008'% 008’y [ [ 3NOHL33L
000'S oSt 1 SHIVdIH/HIND3
Le2'E 0ZET { SNOINY 1I3DSIN
| :
LES'ZL | OZL'SL _ S EEEREER 3
A B * 000'cy__| [00'Ly | 00O'EY = Yoz 6 | ¥IGAT | 6608L | 25C6¢ [ 62Z0c | GLE'G5 | GLE'SS
HANSA = sdade| Jgndwoed
= EREL] = 0820 | 0820 [ wayshs 09pIA
= HNIW apeIbdn Walsks oped |
5 HNSW SNDaUE||ISI
IH3A M3N INNSSY [{(000'er) NS 000'cr | l00'Ly | 0OO'ER PEZ 6t | PAGEe | 6698t | 2556€ | 6ZZTSE SEOSE [ SIAYIN
| rejded
000'€E n B D0S78G | 009829 | PLEL6E | 005159 | be6GLD | 98,629 | vkl :l3 | 098’03 | 650865 £8.°265 [ ¥I8 VIS [¥i8¥SS
2 7 % 00ScP | 00Gev | 9ez¥e | 00GZv Ti6ec 1600 | 1eCZv | 621 0F | PvCoC | 0o Br | 606 15 | 60618 |
Q3ONVYHONN 1S3 | - AN 0002 000 000’k ao0'e [ SLE'L 9Z9'L Al SIETL ¥SEl [zl 09L'L [ e
QIDNVHONN 1S3 | - SINIW aooz 0002 aLe Q0002 Gog'L S5ZT 912 000'L 681'L vEo'L a6¢' L oyg'L | Soyddng
J39NYHONN 1S3 | - MNIA 0002 ooo'z a5y 000z 000Z 080¢C 5Z8 ¥.09 [N Vs | Uohensiuwpy
O3DNYHONN 1S3 | - ANTW 005z |00S5.z | 90FSl | 005iZ 909CZ | C8lGe | 62Epc | E£h89c | cOLee | BI0LE [ELSET | TETYE | [Z:ER]
G3DNVHONN 153 | - MNIN a0e's oo0's 000’2 000'6 000’6 0sz'a 000'6 000'6 0sz'8 000'6 000’6 GLE'S ] aBpnr
Mnog jediungy
¥ - 00Z¥0 | 000'98C | B90'ZSE | DO0G08 | 0Z0°0vS | ©2h ¢6G | £8P bas | teLE9G | GLL09G | €ES'BES | G06ZLG | S06TLS ]
DS SM1d 21vs M3N | 68v 2 JINNOO ¥3d LNV MEN - NN §98'8C | 08€ 02 | 06LEL | 092 5C 086z | 0085z | 009G | 009G | 009G | 0OESZ | 008GZ | OORGE ymedsig QuUncD aoUBdery
SH3SYLM3IN | 000'6 MNIN 0006 - pasuadxa Wawdinb3
] B HNIN | ssuoudajel
ADTEE Tv13d [ 1162 ANSW \e9'ZL | OZhCL | 6Lz0L | 0Z9'6L Geolc | 0cceZ | 9azg9k | 299k | Lee8L | 089tz | PEY'GL | 9ll8L SNoSUE|Eos|W g SadanS |
NINIVYL SWaVIdId | 000 SINSW Q00’6 0005 6¥3'L 00s'L 1212 Z59 69¥2 +89°C 629 639°L 612 St Buiney ¥ uogeonp3
E1S3AM3NZ 033N | 000'E ENELN 000°LL | oao’s ays'E 0008 S¥Z'6 £ETS L98'E EVZ ¥ B66'E 6869 ¥18'9 0Lg'L swIgN
UGNV MIINTY | 000'E ALSHT/YNYO/ar 0009 | 00DGZ | €992k | 00092 B1Z8F | GPL0Z | GG @l | c2lte | you6l | 956€k | ZelEl | viZ0L acueinsu| ger] PUe dWod SISYIoMm
3NO0O 0L 510N0 | 900'S JIETEL 000Gy | 0000F_ | Gb¥EZ | 00Q'GY 98.°0c | 09V'Sy | POEIG | Cevec | G906y | zZeesy | elZ’bb ) BLZ8C oURINSUl LueaH
Q05§ SIOVM 30 %0L - N3N o005’k | 0OD'Ov | 00ZT'9Z | 000°0F 798¢ | 0Z6ZE | 05666 | 28OSt | 9559¢ | vOv'bE | LIG'EE | I8GSE V LNS/IBIPS TS
OuvOs | 000S1 [IETEL G00%1% | 00000 | £51°092 | 000007 | 2oEGvy | +5096C | GO9'R.E |88V 10C | [eO WOE | ey LV | TE6YEE | BLOEYE [ seuees
NOLLYDOTTY | 005 ALSTIONVNYA/Qr 000°2 005’9 0S2'E 00G6's EA ooL's 00Z9 €99 00c'y 5095 000' 000's SaUBINSU) JOsiID
000'L NS 000Zh | COO'LL | 608°L 210k [ sebissinig
O 1NO STI2IH3AE | 0006 MNIW 000’8} | 0006 EEERS 000°0E 9520, | 26L¥Z | GZGeE | BL6PE  [evcOy | LIGGE | GIG'EE | 98G'6C soUBLSjUIELYNIO/SED JasinID
| suonesado
SLNSWINOD 5102 | 3ONVHO JuauLOD/AIGISUOdS Y 15Bona | eWRsa | PY OM B | 396PNE Moy | [empy | [Bnpy | [empy | [BMPY | [BMOY | |endy | 1emoy |
13N 8L0Z L10Z LLCZ 1102 940z CLOZ #102 £10Z ZLOZ LL0Z [ 6002
sosuadx3 feges dand
AITIVA INISNNTOD 4O NMOL




210218101 - Ldvda

z [= [- 2 oo0'sk | L0y 0000L__| 1¥629 0S8z | - - - -
/102 - 4OLVHINIS D¥3IN3 000'SE | LOL'Y 000'0L J3W0
wa)sAs auoydalsL
_ ainuumny
05822 s|esaysed pue sisjndwod
| I [ UOREACUDY 30O
_ f [ seyousg
_ 13gon3d I¥629 - - - - BuipjiNg UORERSIUIIPY UMOL
ﬁ W slepdes
— [
ﬁm_moﬂ,z(d.ﬁ_, 000'¥8 | 000'SZ Ll0br | 000G, | 0LO'L. | G589 | 20299 | vosv9 | 815’99 | 09e'69 | 099'69 Liv'E9 _Ewm_e., Palily - uonejues
IINAIHOS | - - - = L6D'Z6C | 6FL LY | GPL'LY | BYLLY | BFL'LY {IEH umo] - mmJ.o._.a-mmmm._
= & - - 00C' 229 | 000'SZS | 0LE'BYY | 000Z0S | 662689 | L168iy | LEL'B/C | 688'2E | GTELLE £p0'L8Z | £60'60¢ | £50'SOE |
0£6'30L $8.L'8 B 2 o SAQUSDU| DIWOUCIT
ALSIHONYNYQ/Qr | - = = = - - - buddepy 519 |
ALSIYI/VNVQ/Or | 000'S = - - - - - - uojeanp3 BumnupuoD
ALSINONNVA/Qr | 0252 £99'L 0LL'9 £99's L6g's 160'L PSP’ 6ZY'E YEE'Z 06¥'Z ££2T 69£'C suogeoiand pue sang
ALSIND/YNYQ/Gr | 0002 000'T = 000'Z 13 096'L LL6'L L1 02 20L'1 = | asuadxg uoRdaj3
ALSHO/YNYO/ar | 00062 | 0000 | J6E¥Z | 00DQE | vhrve | ZLL'BE | D6Z'SL | 240 ‘3L | 660'Ch | ©PB'BL | 2eT¥) | 6GP'6l reucjiuefjasueuajuiew SO
ALSIYD/YNYQ/Ar | 000'6 000'6 98L'S 000’6 L8r'g 00s'L 886'9 182'L gzs'e ¥.5'S J3iem puE 193]3 - SN S2WO
ALSIYID/VNYQ/Ar | 00§'SL | - - - - - - SSARDE AjunuwLLoD
ALSIHO/YNYO/Qr | 00s'9) | 00s'e 209's 000's z9L'0L | 96L'S Zr0'L sev'zl | 98¥'sL | TLOS SBY'L yse'vl asuadxe Jayndwod
SIXVL IHI0 %L - LFT | 08F'E 1RZ't 092'c 182'¢ SeL'e 90’ ovo'e 20'e loo's L£2'¢ 29L'e 6.6'2 s9a4 sjainseal] Aunod
ALSIIO/NYNYA/Ar | 0OS'ZL | 000Gk | SPE'O¥ | OOO'cE LL¥08 | 168'lE | 65c2C | £¢Cc € | 8E50L | - 7 125'6l [ SNO3UE|20SIW
A LSRID/VNVG/Or | 00062 | 000¥Z | 66LZL | 00062 | cov've | 8/9'€2 | L9L'Te | 8E9%C | €¥0°02 Z6L'9L [ OGL'LL | 2i5°%L | spuog pue soueinsy|
ALSIHO/YNYQ/ar | coo'or | 0008 6E6'E 000's ZLs'0l | 628°S 866'S 816'% gSE'e 9z2'2 188 604'E abejsod pue sayddns ‘Buguud
ALSIND/YNYA/Ar | 000'9 005’ S0¥'2 00s's £68'S 9LL's 000°s L8y 180'S 0g9'r o5’y 08’ auoydsEL
S3890H TONI 1VS SSOUD 40 %S -Lrr | 000'2) | 052’6 06¥'2 052’6 819’8 995'g 2¢8'G £08'9 €0L'9 $Z6's £428's 1809 [ uoisuad
| [ ALSINONNVQ/Qr | 000'9E | 0OO'9E | S82'¥Z | 0000E | Zr8'il Jog'clL | ZiZ'SL | ZZ9L | 1880l | 69.'8 S/T'LL | 8852 aouelnsu} YeaH
| $3990H S3ANIONI- LT | 00002 | 008'FL c09ZL | 00='WL | O86GL | veLCL | S9Lch | 96/TL | €896 Z80'0L | ¥IS'6 60z'01 saxe] |loiked
(SNU3LNI ‘H43LS 'YNVA ‘Gf) QuvOod | 00061 | 000'G8L | £60'8LL | 000'S8L | £ee'6y) | 6¥A'ZEL \66°1EF | 90607l | ¥iicet | 020'GLL | 869°ZLE | ZS6ClLl [ seueres
BATY 33V/LIWH3d SSOHD 40 %G - 11T | 000'v¥L | 000°SLL | 2840l 00065 | 9/5°SvL | 00E WL | 28L¥S | 8vege | vy | 600 | Z06'6E | 09TSE uongadsu) Buipnng
WPNE + 11T 0} 234 - LT | 00592 | 00592 | 0056 | 00022 | §80°22 | 008'6L | DOS'GE ¥OZ'6L | oov'8l pol'sl | 0so'Bl TpL'll upny pue Bugunoddy
T ALSIMD/VNVQ/Gr | 000'8¢ | 0009 | 620'8v | 000'8F | 8.€'0¢ | 0S8'0E ¢Z0'GE | BELBL | 8002 | 2v8'ST _| ¥9L0E | €0S'ET [ b
[ ALSIMON/NYA/Or | 005 005 £Z¥ 005 [ 98T vt €Ll LiL = 06E are BuisnsApY
Sjuswwog/ANIqIsuodsay jebpng | spewns3 | Py owe | 1ebpng | ENRY |emgoy lenpy [enjoy {enoy lenRY lengy |enoy
8102 2102 1102 02 9L0g $102 102 eLoZ AN 1LOZ 0L02 6002
S0 zZro ov'o 9g'0 ZE0 £V 0 Lo £P'0 St'0 05°0

saunppuadxy aApensunupy

AZTIVA INISWNTIO0D 40 NMOL




L10T/8LI0L - 14vNa

JONVIVE OL oS 2 05t 0sZT T T AIUBBURUOD
| _3Wvs 000's 000'S 000'S | Sbeuielg uegn
CHA LSV - IWYS 0SLE 0S.L'E 0sL'e Gaisiaadns aloud Waweazd
[ 3wvs 005°L 005k 005’k PpeOY UOAURD aReld
hAWISY JdM SY 53138 AV 000'S 000'S 000'S Souesisse GUMUEI
I 00SZL_ | 00521 0052k [__AOWL
]

SONVIVE OL 000 | SI€1 SLE'L B juoD
OW3W 1IHd 335 005’2 D002 0002 selpms)Apnis dUJeIL
OW3W 1IHd 335 oOE'8 00002 Q0002 peoy uohueD aheid
OW3W TIHd 335 002’01 | 0OS'E 005's Jouug|d 58y bullugid
OW3N T1IHd 338 0000z | SZh'EE GZL'ET quies ou - Bulueld

00005 | 000'0S 000'CS lHd

|

= 50065 | 00060 | L/SoC | 00068 | B0L16 | ecez. [eores |®BiLiy [00Z6GL | 26¥'S I5ECL | ISEEL

| NOSLOa | 005'L C0s'L 005'} = = " = snoaue|asIn

== L i 2 : S = I

AOT3G TIVIEd NOSLOQ | 00S°ZL | 00GZL | ZBES 005'ZL | 8997k | c©/BJc | G0c1Z | £89¢t | TSL'S 2i6'C 2969 16L2L Sisaulbua UMD L

P RECRCAE] NOSLOO | 00005 | 00005 | peL'OS | 0000G | gcve | osevy | JGcle | Sebvi | 8vO'8 0ZST SSP Jouueid UMOL
SLNIWWOD 8102 susLIWo/ANqisuodsay Pbpng | AleWysS | DY ONE | 9opna | [enioy | lenpy | [eriay | By | lerpy | PPy empy | EBnRy
BLOZ 2102 L0z A102 9102 S10T ¥10Z €102 Zi0e 1102 - | 0L0Z 6002

suonaaloly asuadxs buuoZz pue Guiuueld Joj poddng pue pe3ag
ASTIVA ANIGWNTOD 40 NAOL [




/520 259UMIS|2 PAIED0|[UN S1Y 08S 1S3 -7 AION

ALQZ/BLITL - LdVHa

1

| (oog) - fousbunued (000°9) [08U0D OUNDSOIN '€ 210N

G102 I7un Us0dey Jou ABW) ZL0Z JO) JOPIIW PUB JOIDMOIIM Buippe - Jad 000°2 D) SOOUBIUD £ T 30N |
{005 '1) 153 JA0 OSIjy 008 ' +) 5¢ @ SIU 09 S9QQOH {000°2) UeUL J :| 310N
{00¢"L) suedey (000’ L) J91BM JU/ST@ SIYO0Z S99G0H 0 10N
SIPUMIS|S PUB UNy JOIUNH UO SUMNUBAO 1509 jenuajod Joj Aousbupuod 3 9ON
i [1u/Sz © - (&4 02) S0N0d BiX pue (S1Y g52) SSqqoH 30 150D ‘g S10N
AIQIsucdsa) Jado@Aeg J0 paund}sod umy Jalung SaLNSSY - (0G2°¢) SJU 063 10) S3qOH SSpTPul - 107 BUDEd HL PUE LOGSIdWO0 ABMIiE] SpNjoul 0] DDO'SZES Y 0N
'S810N BLOZ
= = - s - - ov5'91 - yBO'SL 810'e 000°0F - 000's2__| - [
HIWIVL 9¥5'9L ¥60'51 8L0'e 000°0F - - - [ e4w0
H3IW1Vd Jusad Jaiem WIolS
HINIVD 000'Ge abeulelp JI0AIIS9Y AB|00D
H3IWTVd | Buaed sueq Remuied
¥3IWIVd 0 — | [ dung dung aibes
HIWYD = = IEAA 1913Wed Jieday
H3INWTvd JSAUQPISUGIN - WIRIQ B SABd
L 7 1esded
[
[ _
ALSIMHD | 0052 asedg uadQ Ajunoy, soyedesy
1
HIWIVd | 00002 | 000°9 - 000'9 000'9 000'9 000’9 0co'e 000'9 falo]v:] 000'9 0oo's u_w..._._, J 2D |
. s 000'GLE | DOO'OYF | 4E6'v. | ODO'ZEE | DSO°LOE 699°LLE 10G'LSE 268'69 061" +0L pOS 06 | 69c98 | 69E'98 _ f
€ 910N - W3WVd | 005’9 005’8 L06'6 00S'9 §19'L 968'E 9LE'8 S6.°91L 2£9'G & - | 5994 |eU0ISS30Ld
7 3JON - 43WTVd | 00S'PL 000'SE ¥86'6 000'SL seqqoH - sebewAiees
Z SJON - 4JW1Vd | 000°%L | 00001 000'0L 000'FL 000'0L avyg'ol ov0'e | ovo's ApIsqQns USSY JOUMOSLLOH
[¥3wvd | 000's Doo's +89'¢ 000'S o8’y ove's | so9'z 'y | 25L'% il £08'S 89L's Apuarge Juuad s9lem uols
| 910N - HIWTVd | 000'S 00S'E pos'L 00S'E 089C GE9'S | 68 SEL'6 | gs6'e ce¥ 0L | JS2ec | ¥I0'0T SOUBUIIIEN PUNCIO
[y3Ivd | 000'SL 000'GL P’ 000'SL LE0'EL 9L6'EL [ os6'cl £9Z'El | 060'9L 62T 9J5'cl | §8TTL Bunybn 1994
[¥3WIvd | 0002 0002 = 000 seg I BuluEa|) 19345
Q 2LON - H3WTvd | 0052 0052 €8€'L aos's 0616 86901 2816 882'6 uny ISIUnH - JEMALIEIN
D 3LON - ¥3W1vd | 000’ ooo's |- 000’8 S6L'Y 148 018z reL'L 18’8 96L'2 Zrv'L 2e6'9 | RS
WIWTvd | 00S'E 005°€ PET 005'E ¥29'L S50 968 ££8'C 152'L Sit'y Z59'L ell'y SOUBUSIUIRIN SPIUSA
Y3IWIVd | 000°E 000°E ££6'L 000'E ore'l (14 9lE'9 202 518 c1Z'l €6L'Z 0og'l subig
Y3IWIvd | 000'E 000’ = 000t 0L l8l'e gz8'l 186'L SZ0'L Z8E'L £00'L [ e Buduig
g 310N - YIWTvd | 0008 000’8 6£2°C Doa's 87’6 0Pzl B6Z'9 gogT | 9s0% 889’y 06E'C €0E'Y jeAoWwSy MOUS
v 310N _ WIWTVd | 000'see_| ooo'ose | 125 Ll 000'00¢ | 0922EC 608'LYT L6¥'682 LTS ZLg'se vL9'6E | 90V'vY [T ﬂﬂ_wﬁwammaw




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion(s):

<$XColumbine Vallcy

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 14, 2017

Wild Plum Vacation of Easement
Phil Sieber, Town Planner

Phil Sieber, Town Planner

After the Trustees approval of the Final Plat for the Wild Plum
development, it was discovered that an old access easement traversed
the property. This easement was granted in 1969 and allowed access
to the property from both the east and west sides. Since that time, the
property owners to the east and west have obtained other access to
their property and this easement is no longer needed. The applicant
desires to vacate the easement.

Notice of the intent to vacate has been sent to the abutting property
owners, the City of Littleton, South Suburban Parks and Recreation

and the DeLong Family. No response has been received as of
November 9, 2017.

The staff has no problem with this request. However, the Land Use
Regulations require that a public hearing be held by the Board of
Trustees and no notice of hearing has been published. The reason this
is on the agenda is or determine whether the Trustees have any
concerns and to set a date of hearing for January 16, 2018.

Map of the Wild Plum property with the easement shown in red
Letter of intent from CalAlantic

“I move to set a public hearing on this vacation of easement for
January 16, 2018 for 6:15 p.m.”



|

diEdooc oo s
SNUMSNOS & = =

Z10Z 'L H38W3AON
0OVHOT0D "ATTIVA INIBWNNTOD S0 NMOL

#S 39Vvd ‘L28l Y008

S3SOdHNd AVMAVOY HOd4 AVM-30-LHOR .0€

3HL 4C NCILVOVA Y

45 39vd 220+ ¥OOB YIONN QITWISIT
v 51 INIWIEVE BHL "UILVIVA 38 OL OISOJONd JHV INIWISVA FHL 40 SNOILUOL
TTv ONY 130G DV1 AT WNTd QUM SHL NIKLIFA A31¥D07 ATIHLING S ANTWSSYS 3HL

NOILdIHD$3a v

-
e
weE
2
R

GILLV TN
NOLIULIT 4O ALiD

L
NGLITLLI 0 ALY X

ore 2o wees xg
231 v ——|
ANINISVT TG SN |

INVT ATI0OD

Q2L VTN
NOLFULIT J0 AL

00Z NS AvM FSAOVHS S 1919

G2UL¥TT)
NOIFULIT H0 ALID

........................ G A

AWYONADR INOZ 0001F

5 39Yd '£28) YOO8
S350dHN AVMOYON HOS INSWISVE AVAI0-LHOIY 08
(Q3HOLYH) 031VIVA 38 OL 0350d0Yd INIWISVI

11I08 02 FOVTIA GOOMNIING
277 A W QUM

= 5 e . .
A _ lﬁ j ﬁ o T g
_ |

N1 AVAREIVS

AFTIVA FNIGIAIOD

AFTIA
INGHNTOZ IO NHOL

e ] 1LY

!
N e
1 'W
— a-lﬁxlf
4 .n_‘i.mui\
,

L __ /
kS
\

8

Sneisiy olod
vl

CEE1/60/1¢
22-5¢ 9d v
& ON DT STVS 300W 0104

/ A71Tn
\ INIGHITI0D S0 WL

IE6L/ IO
GE=£8 Od L8] NE 1
ON NI SHGGYIN 10
14357y 070 It




To Whom It May Concern:

Wild Plum JV, LLC has requested to vacate an easement that falls entirely within the Wild Plum property.
The easement in question is referred to as a “30’ Right-of-Way Easement for Roadway Purposes”,
recorded in August 1969 under Book 1827, Page 54.

| assure you that no property will be left without access due to this vacation. It is my understanding that
the easement was originally provided to allow for access to a parcel east of Wild Plum. This parcel has
since been condemned and incorporated into the City of Littleton and is now a part of the South Platte
River Park. The City of Littleton accesses this parcel and the entirety of the South Platte River Park via
trails located along both sides of the river. The only other adjoining property owner to this easement is
Mr. Robert Delong. The Delong residence, located at 8 Hunter Run Lane, has an existing access directly
to Hunter Run Lane and has no use or need for this easement.

Sincerely,

Kent Pedersen

Wild Plum JV, LLC

6161 South Syracuse Way, Suite 200
Greenwood Village, Colorado 80111



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

f(C olumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 14, 2017

Bow Mar IGA Amendment

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator; Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

In October of 2016, the Towns of Columbine Valley and Bow Mar
entered into an agreement by which the Town of Columbine Valley
would provide building department services to the Town of Bow
Mar. The initial term of the agreement is set to expire on December
31, 2017. It is the desire of both Towns to extend the agreement
without change.

The Town of Bow Mar is expected to take action on this IGA at their
November 20, 2017 meeting.

Agreement to amend IGA
Signed copy of the original IGA

The IGA is not expected to have a negative financial impact on the
Town of Columbine Valley. No changes in terms have been
proposed.

Approve the IGA amendment as presented.

“I move to approve the agreement to amend the intergovernmental
agreement for administrative services with the Town of Bow Mar as
presented.”



AGREEMENT TO AMEND INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

(Administrative Services)

THIS AGREEMENT to Amend Intergovernmental Agreement, for administrative
services, is made and entered into this day of , 2017, effective as of
, 2017, by and between the Town of Columbine Valley, a Colorado
municipal corporation (“Columbine”), 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123,
and the Town of Bow Mar, a Colorado municipal corporation (“Bow Mar”), 5395 Lakeshore
Drive, Bow Mar, Colorado 80123.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Columbine and Bow Mar entered into that certain Intergovernmental
Agreement, dated October 6, 2016, (“Intergovernmental Agreement™) whereby Columbine
agreed to furnish administrative services to Bow Mar; and

WHEREAS, the initial term of the Intergovernmental Agreement was for the period
November 1, 2016, through December 31, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Trustees of Columbine and Bow Mar have authorized the
extension of the term of the Intergovernmental Agreement as more fully set forth below;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, Columbine and Bow Mar, hereto agree as follows:

L. The parties agree to extend the term of the Intergovernmental Agreement.
Columbine will continue to provide the building department service (“the Services”) to Bow Mar
as provided for in the Intergovernmental Agreement, up to and including December 31, 2018.

2 Should either party desire to continue the Agreement for the calendar year 2019,
or later (which such extension shall become part of the Term), the parties shall provide written
notice to the other of its desire to renew this Agreement no later than December 1 of the
applicable calendar year, in which event the parties shall then use good faith efforts to negotiate
the terms of an additional amendment to this Agreement prior to December 31 of such year. In
the event that the parties in negotiating in good faith and intend to agree upon an amendment
extending the Term of the Agreement, and such has not been finalized by the deadline set forth
above, the parties can elect to continue the Term of the then existing agreement by written notice
to the other party to allow for finalization of the applicable amendment.

3 In all other respects the terms of the Intergovernmental Agreement shall remain in
full force and effect.

This Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement for administrative services shall be
effective on the day of ,2017.

£00009932 4}



The foregoing Amendment to Intergovernmental Agreement for administrative services was
approved by resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley on the
day of , 2017, and approved by resolution by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Bow
Maronthe  day of , 2017, and each resolution authorized and directed the Mayor to
sign and the municipal clerk to attest to this Agreement.

Dated this day of , 2017.
Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado
By:
Mayor
Attest:
Town of Bow Mar, Colorado
By:
Mayor
Attest:

{00009932 4} Page 2 of 2



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

(Administrative Services)

THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Agreement), is made and entered into
this L)_ day of @CT 2016, effective as of November 1, 2016, by and between the Town of
Columbine Valley, a Colorado municipal corporation (“Columbine™), 2 Middlefield Road,
Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123, and the Town of Bow Mar, a Colorado municipal
corporation (“Bow Mar”), 5395 Lakeshore Drive, Bow Mar, Colorado 80123.

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Columbine and Bow Mar are political subdivisions of the State of Colorado,
incorporated as statutory towns pursuant to Title 31, Colorado Revised Statutes of 1973, as
amended; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with C.R.S. Section §29-1-203, as amended, political
subdivisions may cooperate or contract with one another to provide any function, service or
facility lawfully authorized to each of the cooperating or contracting entities; and

WHEREAS, both political subdivisions require administrative services (as defined
below) which benefit the residents and visitors of their respective municipalities; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar desires to enter into this Agreement pursuant to which certain
administrative services will be provided to Bow Mar by Columbine, through the cooperative
participation of Bow Mar and Columbine; and

WHEREAS, Columbine is willing and able to furnish such administrative services to
Bow Mar as more particularly set forth below in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Bow Mar has determined that it is in its best interest to have Columbine
provide such administrative services; and

WHEREAS, the Boards of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of
Bow Mar have authorized the execution of this Agreement between the parties hereto;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants, conditions and
promises contained herein, Columbine and Bow Mar, hereto agree as follows:

15 Line of Authority. The Mayor of Bow Mar (the “Authorized Representative”) is
hereby designated as Authorized Representative of Bow Mar for the purpose of administering,
coordinating and approving the Services (as defined below) performed by Columbine on behalf
of Bow Mar under this Agreement. Without limiting the foregoing, however, to the extent the
Services performed under this Agreement specifically fall within or under the scope of one or
more of the administrative departments of a Trustee of Bow Mar, as per the Bow Mar, Colorado,
Municipal Code (the “Bow Mar Code”), then the Authorized Representative shall have the
option to designate, or not designate, such Trustee, as applicable, as the Authorized
Representative for such specific Services within the scope of such administrative department.

2. Administrative Services. For the period November 1, 2016, through December

160009932 4}



31, 2017 (the “Initial Term”), Columbine agrees to provide the following Building Department
services (collectively, the “Services”) to Bow Mar in the same manner and frequency as similar
services are provided to Columbine residents and visitors and in all instances in compliance with
applicable laws, including, without limitation, the Bow Mar Code:

A.

{00009932 4}

Contractor Licensing: Functions will include the production of forms,
which may be made available on the Bow Mar Town website and at the
Columbine Valley Town Hall. All forms will feature Bow Mar branding
but will otherwise mirror that of Columbine Valley; provided, however,
that in the event Bow Mar has existing forms, Columbine will utilize such
existing forms until depleted.

Columbine Valley will collect and process application forms and all
associated information including copies of state licenses (as applicable)
and proof of general liability and workers’ compensation (as applicable)
insurance with the Towns of Bow Mar and Columbine Valley listed as
“additional or also insured”. Commencing on January 1, 2017, Columbine
will also collect all licensing fees (which such amounts and processes will
correspond with the Town of Columbine Valley), and the issuance of
paper cettificates in person or by mail.

Commencing on January 1, 2017, all contractors’ licenses will be for the
calendar year (January 1 - December 31) with a 50% reduction of rate
after July 1. Current licenses issued and costs are available for review will
be on the Columbine and Bow Mar web sites. Payments for licenses are
to be check or money order. No cash payments will be accepted. All fees
will belong to Bow Mar and shall be remitted to Bow Mar on a periodic
basis as mutually agreed by Columbine and Bow Mar.

Concurrently with the activation of this Agreement, Bow Mar shall adopt
any and all ordinances making official the licensing of Contractors, which
such licensing shall be effective as of January 1, 2017. Contractors
currently engaged in a project will be sent one communication via USPS
drafted by Columbine and sent by the Town of Bow Mar Building
Commissioner asking that they immediately comply with new licensing
requirements.

Page 2 of 14



{00009932 4}

Building/Demolition Permits/Certificates of Occupancy: All permits
and certificates of occupancy will be administered and issued according to
the following provisions. Columbine will accept permit application
packets at the Columbine Valley Town Hall during normal business hours.
Columbine will produce the application forms, which may be made
available on the Bow Mar Town website and at the Columbine Valley
Town Hall. All forms will feature Bow Mar branding but will otherwise
mitror that of Columbine, except as provided herein. All permits will be
based on full contract price.

Documents collected at the time of application submittal will include
appropriate approval of the Bow Mar Homeowner’s Inc. Architectural
Control Committee, Bow Mar contractor’s license (or application), and a
signed copy of the contract or other reasonable documentation between the
contractor and the homeowner (used to verify scope of work and valuation
of project).

Audits may be initiated by either the homeowner/contractor or Bow Mar
at the conclusion of the process should either party believe that the permit
price does not accurately reflect the total valuation as stated at the time the
permit was issued. In no event shall Columbine be responsible for the cost
of such an Audit or be liable for any refunds which may be due and owing.
Any such expense shall be the responsibility of Bow Mar.

This Agreement between Bow Mar and Columbine does not include the
audit process, which would need to be conducted by Bow Mar.

Other documents, such as engineering letters, two sets of plans (paper and
digital if larger than 11x17”), soil reports, etc. may be required based on
the scope of the project.

It is acknowledged by the parties that Bow Mar has not enacted a sales and
use tax but that Bow Mar may consider such a measure in the future and
the Services will include the implementation and collection of such tax on
the account of Bow Mar.

Once a complete application packet has been submitted, Columbine will
coordinate the review of the plans (as appropriate) with a plans reviewer
selected by Bow Mar. This reviewer will be responsible for picking up and
dropping off reviewed plans at the Columbine Valley Town Hall. The
reviewer is responsible for identifying any additional approvals required
by Bow Mar and alerting Columbine of any application deficiencies. The
reviewer is also responsible for completing a punch list of required
inspections and submitting that to Columbine at the time reviewed plans
Page 3 of 14



(00009932 4}

are returned. Once ready, Columbine will contact the applicant and alert
them that the permit is ready for pick up at the Columbine Valley Town
Hall and of the final permit cost. Payments for permits are to be check or
money order. No cash or credit card payments will be accepted.

Columbine Valley will not be responsible for the performance or abilities
of the Bow Mar plans reviewer or building inspector(s) and will not be
held in any way liable for their performance or quality/results of work.
All permissions, variances, releases and approvals are the responsibility of
Bow Mar and its inspectors. Permits will not be issues until all
predetermined criteria are met and approved by Bow Mar. Columbine
will not be held responsible or liable for work performed by any permit
holder after the permit has been issued.

Demolition permits are issued only on total building removal for a flat fee
as per the Bow Mar schedule of fees (currently, $1,000.00). Inspections
will be scheduled prior to demolition to verify utility shut-offs.

Certificates of Occupancy are issued to SFR (single family residence) new
builds or “substantial” remodels/additions once all inspections are
approved and the building inspector and Building Commissioner have
approved issuance. This process and all forms will mirror that of
Columbine.

Inspection Scheduling: Inspections will be coordinated through Bow
Mar building inspector and/or the State of Colorado as appropriate.

By the close of business each Friday, Bow Mar will provide to Columbine
a hard copy or digital list of inspections completed over the last seven
days. Information shall include address, type of inspection, status
(pass/fail/notes) and such other pertinent information that may be
requested by Columbine.

Record Keeping: Columbine will create and maintain a Building
Department Log for Bow Mar. This paper log will document all registered
contractors and issued building permits. While the format of this log may
vary slightly from year to year, it will generally contain the following
information for contractors: license number, issue date, license type, state
license verified, insurance verification and expiration dates, contact
information and confirmation of payment; and the following information
for permits issued: permit numbers, contractor contact information, project
description, fee breakdown, issue date and confirmation of payment.

Page 4 of 14



(00009932 4}

Digital records will also be kept, by contractor and by address, and include
permit applications, application packets, building permits, inspection
cards, inspection slips, and certificates of occupancy.

Paper records will be kept at the Columbine Valley Town Hall in
accordance with the Colorado Records Retention Schedule. They will be
made available to Bow Mar elected officials and staff at any time by
request and to the general public per Columbine open records request
policy.

Reports and Administration: Monthly reports will be produced after the
1% and before the 14" of each month and will be sent electronically to the
Bow Mar Building Commissioner and Bow Mar Town Clerk. Monthly
reports will include permits/COs issued and cost breakdowns of each
permit, inspections conducted, and licenses issued and fees collected.
Columbine will provide information to county assessor’s offices as
requested. All fees will belong to Bow Mar and shall be remitted to Bow
Mar on a periodic basis as mutually agreed by Columbine and Bow Mar.
Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary,
permit fees shall be based upon the schedule of fees promulgated by Bow
Mar from time to time.

Additionally, the Columbine Valley Building Department Assistant and/or
Town Administrator will be available for one monthly meeting with Bow
Mar representatives (Mayor, Building Commissioner, Clerk, etc.) to be
established at a predetermined time during regular business hours and to
last no more than one hour after the initial start-up period which should
last no more than three months. In addition and by request, the Columbine
Valley Town Administrator will either attend or send a representative to
the Bow Mar Trustee’s meeting once per calendar quarter and Bow Mar
shall have the right to reasonably request additional attendance on as as-
needed basis. Columbine reserves the right to request additional meetings
as needed. All meetings will be held at the Columbine Valley Town Hall
during regular business hours.

Columbine Valley’s Town Administrator will be Bow Mar’s primary
contact and will supervise all employees. Performance concerns and/or
any performance reviews should be submitted to the Town Administrator
and copied to the Mayor of Columbine Valley for them to address as they
see reasonable.

Page 5 of 14



{00009932 4}

Customer Service: All citizens, vendors, contractors, etc. will be treated
equally be they from Columbine or Bow Mar. In the execution of this
Agreement, Columbine may provide use of an existing telephone line for
inspection requests or Bow Mar can chose to pay for a dedicated telephone
line. In either case, phone calls are answered on a first come-first serve
basis, and will be answered as “Town Hall”, Customers in the Columbine
Valley Town Hall will always have precedence over phone calls, with
messages returned as promptly as possible.

Building Department information posted on the Bow Mar web site will be
the responsibility of Bow Mar. Columbine will be responsible for
providing to the Bow Mar Building Commissioner information and forms
as/if they change and noting errors and inconsistencies on occasion but
will not serve as Bow Mar’s web master and will not be held responsible
for web site content. Columbine will not make any reference to the Bow
Mar Building Department on its town web site.

While there is a drop box outside of the front door at the Columbine
Valley Town Hall, citizens and customers are discouraged from using this
box outside of business hours and the Staff of Columbine won’t be held
responsible for items left inside the box.

Very rarely, staffing or weather issues require the Columbine to close
Town Hall during normal business hours. While every precaution is taken
to avoid such occurrences, the Town will not be held responsible should a
citizen of Bow Mar require assistance during such times.

Prior to Commencement of this Agreement, Columbine will require a
complete status list of all “in- process”/active and applied for permits.
Columbine Valley will take over the inspection scheduling for all “in-
process’’/active permits but all other processes and activities associated
with these permits will remain the responsibility of Bow Mar.

Furthermore, Columbine is considering systems and software packages to
modernize the functions of its building department. Should Columbine
adopt any new systems or software packages, Bow Mar will review and
attempt to simultaneously adopt associated changes so long as the level of
service offered is not diminished.

Page 6 of 14



{00009932 4}

Payment.

A.

Bow Mar shall pay to Columbine the sum of $40,000.00 per full calendar
year of the Term (as defined below), appropriately prorated for the Initial
Term and/or any other period less than a full year on a 365 calendar day
basis.

Payment shall be made in accordance with the terms set forth in Schedule
A, which is attached to and incorporated by reference herein, appropriately
prorated for the Initial Term and/or any other period less than a full year
on a 365 calendar day basis.

Scope of Services.

A.

D.

Columbine will only provide Staff resources in connection with the
Services to be provided under the terms of this Agreement. All other
expenses, including transition costs, office supplies and equipment, phone
lines, and the like shall be agreed to by the Authorized Representative in
advance and billed by Columbine directly to Bow Mar on a monthly basis
to be paid within thirty (30) days of invoicing.

Bow Mar shall appoint and/or hire all building inspectors independently of
this Agreement and shall be responsible for the payment of all fees and
costs associated therewith.

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar Town Trustees and Mayor, or for Bow Mar
Town employees, including any negligence or intentional acts of such
employees, Trustees or Mayor.

Representatives from each governing body shall meet on an as needed
basis, in order to exchange information and ideas concerning the Services,
as agreed upon by the parties.

Columbine and its Staff shall provide the Services and meet its obligations
under this Agreement in a timely and workmanlike manner, using
knowledge and recommendations for performing the Services which meet
generally acceptable standards in Columbine’s community and region. All
work product of the Staff under this Agreement and related to Bow Mar
shall remain owned and controlled by Bow Mar.

Columbine agrees that no official, officer or employee of Columbine shall

have any personal or beneficial interest whatsoever in the Services or

property described herein. A conflict of interest shall include transactions,
Page 7 of 14



9

100009932 4}

activities or conduct that would affect the judgment, actions or work of
Columbine by placing Columbine’s own interests, or the interest of any
party with whom Columbine has a contractual arrangement, in conflict
with those of Bow Mar.

Columbine is an independent contractor and is free to perform services for
other clients. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement, all Staff
assigned by Columbine to perform work under this Agreement shall be
and remain at all times, employees of Columbine for all purposes. It is
agreed that Columbine shall have direct control with respect to the manner
and performance of Services. Columbine and the Staff are not entitled to
workers’® compensation or unemployment benefits through Bow Mar and
Columbine is obligated to pay federal and state income tax on any monies
earned pursuant to the contract relationship.

The parties hereto understand and agree that both Bow Mar and
Columbine; their respective trustees, officials, officers, directors, agents
and employees, are relying on, and do not waive or intend to waive by any
provisions of this Agreement, the monetary limitations or any other rights,
immunities and protections provided by the Colorado Governmental
Immunity Act, §§ 24-10-101 to 120, C.R.S., or otherwise available to
Columbine and Bow Mar.

Columbine agrees that, upon request of the Authorized Representative, at
any time during the term of this Agreement, or three (3) years thereafter, it
will make full disclosure to Bow Mar and make available for inspection
and audit upon request by the Authorized Representative, the Bow Mar
Board of Trustee or any of their authorized representatives, all of its
records associated with the Services performed under this Agreement.

Indemnification and Insurance.

A.

Columbine shall maintain liability and other insurance in an amount to be
agreed upon by Columbine and Bow Mar, but in no event less than the
limits of liability specified in the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act,
as amended. Any insurance contract shall name Bow Mar (and, as
applicable, the Trustees and Mayor) as an additional insureds and/or loss
payees with respect to the subject matter of this Agreement. Bow Mar
shall be provided with a copy of the certificate of insurance which shall
provide that the insurance will not be cancelled or modified unless there
has been thirty (30) days prior notification to Bow Mar and the
opportunity to review the insurance contract during Columbine’s regular
business hours.

Page 8 of 14



{00009932 4}

Bow Mar acknowledges that Columbine shall not provide insurance or
assume liability for Bow Mar Town Trustees and Mayor, or for Bow Mar
town employees or contractors, including any negligence, liability or
intentional acts of such employees, contractors, Trustees or Mayor. Bow
Mar further acknowledges that Columbine shall not have any liability
arising out of or connected with the constitutionality or legal validity of
Bow Mar’s ordinances, resolutions and contracts.

Columbine shall provide for the compensation, including salaries, wages
and benefits, including, without limitation, all insurance as required by
law, of all Columbine personnel, and shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Bow Mar from any claim for or payment of compensation for
injury or sickness of a Columbine employee arising out of employment
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

Bow Mar agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Columbine harmless from
claims, suits, demands, obligations and liabilities of every kind or nature
arising from or incurred during the Term hereof as a result of the actions of
the Town of Bow Mar, the Board of Trustees and Mayor, and the
employees, representatives or agents of Bow Mar, including “in-process”
permits Columbine has taken over as provided in paragraph 2F of this
Agreement. In that regard, Bow Mar shall maintain liability and other
insurance in an amount to be agreed upon by Columbine and Bow Mar, but
in no event less than the limits of liability specified in the Colorado
Governmental Immunity Act, as amended. Any such insurance contract
shall name Columbine as an additional insured. Columbine shall be
provided with a copy of the Certificate of Insurance which shall provide
that the insurance will not be cancelled or modified unless there has been
thirty (30) days prior notification to Columbine and the opportunity to
review the insurance contract. In the event a claim is brought against
Columbine for any liability as described in this paragraph 5D, then Bow
Mar agrees to defend said claim on behalf of Columbine, at its own
expense and shall reimburse Columbine for any and all attorney’s fees
incurred by Columbine in connection therewith,

Columbine agrees to indemnify, defend and hold Bow Mar harmless from
claims, suits, demands, obligations and liabilities of every kind or nature
arising from or incurred during the Term hereof as a result of the actions
of Columbine, the Staff and/or the Columbine its employees,
representatives or agents, subsequent to the commencement of the Initial
Term. In the event a claim is brought against Bow Mar for any liability as
described in this paragraph SE, then Columbine agrees to defend said

Page 9 of 14



0.

(00009932 4}

claim on behalf of Bow Mar, at its own expense and shall reimburse Bow
Mar for any and all attorney’s fees incurred by Bow Mar in connection
therewith.

Term; Termination.

A.

The term of this Agreement (the “Term”) shall consist of the Initial Term
and any renewal of the Term as provided below in subsection B.  From
and after the Initial Term, either party may terminate this Agreement, with
or without cause, upon six (6) months prior written notice. In such event,
each party shall be responsible for its own cost incurred by reason of the
termination.

Should either party desire to continue this Agreement for the calendar year
2018, or later (which such extension(s) shall become part of the Term), the
parties shall provide written notice to the other of its desire to renew this
Agreement no later than the December 1 of the applicable calendar year,
in which event the parties shall then use good faith efforts to negotiate the
terms of an amendment to this Agreement prior to December 31% of such
year. In the event the parties are negotiating in good faith and intend to
agree upon an amendment extending the Term of this Agreement, but such
amendment has not been finalized by the deadline set forth above, the
parties can elect to continue the terms of the then existing Agreement by
written notice to the other party to allow for the finalization of the
applicable amendment.

Upon termination of this Agreement, Columbine will return to the Bow
Mar all records, notes, documentation and other items that were used,
created, or controlled by Columbine during the Term of this Agreement.

Miscellaneous

A,

Communications with regard to the performance of this Agreement shall
be between the respective Mayors of the parties or their designated
Authorized Representatives, and to Columbine Valley Town
Administrator concerning the conduct of the Services. Bow Mar shall
provide necessary copies of all ordinances, resolutions and contracts
which are to be relied upon by Columbine in the performance of its
Services under this Agreement. Such ordinances shall have been certified
by the Bow Mar Clerk, as true copies of the ordinances by the current

Page 10 of 14



{00009932 4}

Bow Mar Clerk as true copies of the ordinances in his/her possession and
such ordinances shall have been accompanied with the certification from
the Bow Mar Town Attorney, certified that the ordinances were properly
adopted and in his/her opinion, are valid and enforceable.

Notwithstanding any other term, condition or provision herein, each and
every obligation of the Town of Columbine Valley and the Town of Bow
Mar stated in this Agreement is subject to the requirements of prior
appropriation of funds therefor by the governing body of either Town.

Neither party shall be liable or deemed to be in default for any delay or
failure in performance of this Agreement or interruption of services
resulting directly or indirectly from acts of God, or any causes beyond the
reasonable control of such party.

It is expressly understood and agreed that enforcement of the terms and
conditions of this Agreement, and all rights of action relating to such
enforcement, shall be strictly reserved to Bow Mar and Columbine, and
nothing contained in this Agreement shall give or allow any such claim or
right of action by any other or third person on such Agreement. It is the
express intention of Bow Mar and Columbine that any person or party
other than Bow Mar or Columbine receiving Services or benefits under
this Agreement shall be deemed to be an incidental beneficiary only.

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Colorado. Jurisdiction and venue for litigation of
any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this
Agreement, or the breach thereof, shall be only in the Arapahoe County
District Court.

This Agreement, including the Schedule attached hereto, constitutes the
entire Agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof and supersedes all previous proposals, both oral and written,
negotiations, representations, commitments, writings and all other
communications between the parties. This Agreement may not be
modified except by a writing signed by a duly authorized representative of
each of the parties.

In any action between the parties to enforce any of the terms of this
Agreement, the prevailing party shall recover reasonable expenses,
including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Page 11 of 14



L

{00009932 4}

Any notice required to be given by either paity to the other shall be
deemed given if in writing and actually delivered or deposited in the
United States mail in registered or certified form with return receipt
requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the notified party at the address
set forth above or as changed by notice given pursuant to this Section,

Town of Columbine Valley
2 Middlefield Road
Columbine Valley, CO 80123,

Town of Bow Mar
5395 Lakeshore Drive
Bow Mar, CO 80123

This Agreement is not assignable by either party hereto without the
written consent of the other.

If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other part or provision of this
Agreement.

No waiver by any party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall be
effective or enforceable unless made in writing signed by the party.

This Agreement is a full and complete integration of the terms, conditions
and Agreement of the parties whether oral or written.

Columbine, and its employees, agents, or representatives will not at any
time or in any manner, either directly or indirectly, use for the personal
benefit of Columbine or divulge, disclose, or communicate in any manner,
any information that is proprietary to Bow Mar. Columbine and its Staft,
employees, agents, and representatives will protect such information and
treat it as strictly confidential. This provision will continue to be effective
after the termination of this Agreement.

Page 12 of 14



This Agreement shall be effective on the Q day of ocly MQO] 6.

The foregoing Agreement was approved by resolution of the Board of Trustees of the Town of
Columbine Valley on the ZcF"day of SepT , 2016, and approved by resolution by the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Bow Mar on the |9 day of _S€PT , 2016, and each resolution
authorized and directed the Mayor to sign and the municipal clerk to attest to this Agreement.

Dated this & Z‘??'day of 2557016.

Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado

7 Mayor /

Attest: (]M/’/‘*[
LA

Attest ﬂd@uf K /& ([

£00009932 4} Page 13 of 14



SCHEDULE A
Payment schedule for calendar year 2016 (subject to proration):

Payment Due Date Payment Amount

November 1, 2016 $6,684.93

Payment schedule for calendar year 2017:

January 1, 2017 $10,000
March 1, 2017 $10,000
July 1, 2017 $10,000
October 1, 2017 $10,000

Payment schedule for calendar year 2018:

January 1,2018 $10,000
March 1, 2018 $10,000
July 1, 2018 $10,000
October 1, 2018 $10,000

{00009932 4} Page 14 of 14



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

'%?‘:ColumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 14, 2017

Trustee Bill #6, Series 2017 — Trash/Recycle Container Hours
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

With regular frequency, often 2+ times a month, the town staff is
contacted to inquire when trash and recycle containers are permitted
to be at the curb for pick up. The Town does not currently have any
set hours and refers the caller back to their respective HOA; some
HOAs s have hours established while others do not.

Trustee Bill #6, Series 2017

Establish hours for trash and recycle containers to be placed at and
removed from the street for collection.

“I move to approve Trustee Bill #6, Series 2017 as presented.”
Or

“I move to approve Trustee Bill #6, Series 2017 with the following
changes...”



TRUSTEE BILL NO. 6 INTRODUCED BY

SERIES OF 2017 TRUSTEE: KATHY BOYLE
A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE
OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY CONCERNING REFUSE AND RECYCLE
CONTAINERS

WHEREAS, the placement of refuse containers for collection of garbage and waste
matter and the placement of recycle containers for the collection of recyclables, for an extended
period of time, creates a nuisance; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Columbine Valley (“the Town™) has no established hours by
which refuse containers and recycle containers may be placed in and removed from the public
right-of-way, or on private property, on the day refuse is collected; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley has found that the
amendments contained herein are necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare of the
inhabitants of the Town; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. That Section 8.16.090 is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

Section 8.16.090. Placement of Refuse Containers and Recycle Containers. No
resident shall place and keep a refuse container or a recycle container for curbside pickup except
between the hours of 7:00 p.m. the evening before scheduled collection and 7:00 p.m. of the day
for scheduled collection.

Section 2. That Section 8.16.110 is hereby added as follows:

Section 8.16.110. Enforcement. The Building Commissioner shall have charge and
supervision of the garbage, rubbish, waste material and ashes collection system and recycle
collection system. He is empowered to employ and direct all assistants, laborers, agents,
contractors, employees and town licensed operations in the operation of these services. He shall
enforce the terms of this section and the various rules and regulations promulgated hereunder
from time to time. He shall be accountable to the Mayor and the Board of Trustees in all matters
pertaining to the exercise of this powers and duties.

Section 3. That Section 8.16.100 is hereby added as follows:

Section 8.16.100. Fines for Violation of Section 8.16.090. Fines for violation of Section
8.16.090 shall be $50.00 for a first offense, $100.00 for a second offense, and $250.00 for a third
offense. Any additional offense shall be subject to a fine of not more than $500.00, in the
discretion of the Court.




Section 4. Should any section clause, sentence, part or portion of this Ordinance
be adjudged by any court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the Ordinance as a whole or any part thereof other than the part or portion declared by
such court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 5. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this Ordinance and cause notice
of its contents and passage to be published.

Section 6. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty
(30) days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado,
said newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 6, series of 2017, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 14™ day of November, 2017, passed

by a vote of for and 0 against, on first reading; passed on second reading at a regular

meeting of the Board of Trustees held by a vote of for and against on the day

of , 2018, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day of
, 2018.

Richard Champion, Mayor

ATTEST:

J.D. McCrumb, Clerk of the Town of Columbine Valley



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of

"Q{ColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 14, 2017

Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017 — Trustee Terms
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

In April, 2016 the Board of Trustees appointed two Trustees to the
Board to fill vacancies. These vacancies were created for lack of
candidates running to fill the seats. Per the Town’s municipal code,
trustees who are appointed to fill a vacancy must run for election in
their own right at the next regularly scheduled election.

Municipal Code also calls for the six trustee’s seats to be staggered,
with three Trustee seats to be on the ballot every two years, for four
year terms. Due to the appointments made in 2016, the 2018 election
will have four seats up for consideration.

In order to get back into the proper sequence, Trustee Bill #7 allows
for the top three vote getters to serve 4 year terms, and the fourth-
highest vote getter to serve a 2 year term. This condition will only
apply to the 2018 election.

Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017
Chart of current Trustee’s and their terms

Approve Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017 as presented.
“I move to approve Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017 as presented.”
Or

“I move to approve Trustee Bill #7, Series 2017 with the following
changes....”



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 7 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2017 TRUSTEE: BILL DOTSON

A BILL

FOR AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING THE ELECTION OF MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
OF TRUSTEES

WHEREAS, Section 2.04.010 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley
sets forth the terms for the election of the Mayor and members of the Board of Trustees and
provides for staggered terms; and

WHEREAS, due to the prior appointment of duly qualified electors of the Town to serve
as Trustees, the schedule for the appointment of Trustees as set forth in Section 2.04.010 cannot
be followed; and

WHEREAS, by temporarily suspending the full application of Section 2.04.010 and
amending it so that the terms of elected trustees will be re-established as contemplated by
Section 2.04.010; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley find that it is in the
best interests of the Town to temporarily suspend and amend Section 2.04.010; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine
Valley, Colorado as follows:

Section 1. For the election year 2018 only, the full application of Section 2.04.010 of the
Municipal Code of the Town of Columbine Valley shall be suspended and amended to provide
that the member of the Board of Trustees receiving the fourth highest vote shall be elected for a
term of two (2) years. In all other respects, the provisions of Section 2.04.010 shall be enforced.

Section 2. Upon the completion of April 2018 election for Mayor and members of the Board
of Trustees, this ordinance shall no longer have any force and effect and the provisions of
Section 2.04.010 as provided in the Town of Columbine Valley Municipal Code shall be
enforced.

Section 3. That should any section, clause, sentence, part of portion of this ordinance be
adjudged by any Court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part or portion declared as
such by the Court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Page 1 of 2



Section 4. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this ordinance and cause notice of its
contents and passage to be published.

Section 3. In the opinion of the Board of Trustees, this Ordinance is necessary to the
immediate preservation of the public health or safety and is enacted for that purpose and shall be
in full force and effect immediately upon publication of this ordinance in the Littleton
Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said newspaper being a weekly newspaper of general
circulation in the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, and being duly qualified for publishing
legal notices and advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Section 6. Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 7, Series of 2017, at a regular meeting of the Board
of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, held at the Columbine Town Hall, 2 Middlefield
Road, Columbine Valley, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on the 14" day of November, 2017,
passed by avoteof  forand  against; and ordered published in the Littleton Independent
Newspaper.

Richard Champion, Mayor

Attest:

JD McCrumb, Town Clerk

Published: in the Littleton Independent Newspaper

Page 2 of 2



Terms of Current Trustee

2020

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019
: i Eligible for Reelection in 2018

Mayor Champion
Trustee Boyle
Trustee Christy
Trustee Cope
Trustee Dotson
Trustee Menk
Trustee Palmer

Eligible for Reelection in 2018

Term Limitied
) ] Eligible for Reelection in 2018
Eligible for Reelection in 2018



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Fiscal Impacts:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

'%gCOIumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

November 14, 2017

Emerald Ash Borer Management Plan
Hobbes Hayden, Manager of Public Works
Hobbes Hayden, Manager of Public Works

Ash trees have a large canopy and play a vital role in the
establishment of the urban forest. In 2013, the Emerald Ash Borer
(EAB) was discovered in the City of Boulder. The EAB has no
native predators and kills every untreated ash tree in an infested area.
The ash trees in Boulder did not show any signs of the infection for 6
years after being infected. The insect can migrate up to a mile a year
on its own. This distance can increase with strong winds or when
transporting infected wood. With the likelihood of an EAB making it
out of the quarantine zone and the long incubation period, there is a
chance the EAB is already in the Denver Metro area.

The Town of Columbine Valley Emerald Ash Bore Management
Plan will serve as a framework to proactively manage the local ash
tree population and reactively treat any infection.

Emerald Ash Borer Management Plan

Set up mapping and bi-annual treatment of trees. The 2018 Budget
already reflects the treatment of some Town ash trees. No additional
funding is being requested at this time.

No action is required for the EAB Management Plan, however
direction regarding mapping of trees, ban on ash tree planting and
other comments are welcomed.



Town of

$aColumbineValley

1.

Colorado

The Town of Columbine Valley Emerald Ash Bore Management Flan

Background

Ash trees have a large canopy and play a vital role in the establishment of the urban forest.
In 2013, the Emerald Ash Borer (EAB) was discovered in the City of Boulder. The EAB has
no native predators and kills every untreated ash tree in an infested area. The ash trees in
Boulder did not show any signs of the infection for 6 years after being infected. The insect
can migrate up to a mile a year on its own. This distance can increase with strong winds or
when transporting infected wood. With the likelihood of an EAB making it out of the
quarantine zone and the long incubation period, there is a chance the EAB is already in the
Denver Metro area.

After an infection is visible, the decline of the tree is extreme. As the EAB consumes the
tree, it cuts off the vascular system of the tree. This causes the tree to dry out quickly,
leaving a very brittle shell of a tree. At 25% dieback, the tree is no longer safe to climb. At
50% dieback, the tree can no longer safely be cut down. Heavy equipment such as cranes
will normally be needed to safely remove a tree at this point. The time frame from visible
infection to 100% dead averages only 2 years.

Purpose

The Town of Columbine Valley Emerald Ash Bore Management Plan will serve as a
framework to proactively manage the local ash tree population and reactively treat any
infection.

Inventory

The most effective way to monitor EAB infections is to inventory every ash tree within
Columbine Valley. This data can then be mapped and updated as trees are infected, treated
or removed. Boulder and Denver County have already finished similar maps, with more
towns in the metro area following suit.

Detection

Town staff will conduct visual surveys each year from the ground of all ash trees within the
town. This will normally be in the spring and fall. Any changes to the tree will be updated
in the inventory list.

Management Strategy

To preserve the aesthetics of the town, all town owned and maintained ash trees will be
placed on an injection treatment schedule. Private property owners are required to
reasonably control any EAB infection and to remove any dead trees or branches as set forth
in the current town ordinances. Private property owners are responsible for both trees on
their property as well as any trees in the town right-of-way adjacent to their property.

Page 10f3



Q Town of
@

@}{Columbine\'/auey

Colorado

The following stages will define the status of an infected ash tree.

o Stage 1 - Initial. First signs of an EAB infection are visible. Canopy dieback is
less than 10%. If tree is to be saved, treatment should be started immediately.

o Stage 2 — Intermediate. Full EAB infection is readily visible. Canopy dieback in
between 10% and 40%. This is the last chance to save the tree with treatment. If
the tree is not to be saved, the tree should be removed.

e Stage 3 — Advanced. Some leaves will still be present on the tree. Canopy
dieback is greater than 40%. This tree cannot be saved and needs immediate
removal.

e Stage 4 — Dead. Canopy dieback is 100%. All trees at this point will constitute
an extreme hazard to public safety.

Upon the detection of an EAB infection, the following steps will be implemented.

e  When a stage 1 tree is identified, the property owner will receive a letter from the
town, providing education on the EAB and different treatment options.

e When a tree reaches Stage 2, the property owner will receive a letter from the
town requesting that the tree be treated or removed.

e When a tree reaches Stage 3, the property owner will received a letter from the
town requiring prompt removal of the tree.

e When a tree reaches Stage 4, the town will remove the tree and charge the
property owner for the removal. A lien will be filed if there is a failure to pay.

6. Budget
The initial one time setup fees include the following approximate costs.

L

Initial inventory of ash trees within The Town boundaries. This will not include the
Country Club or Naturalized areas. Using a third party, $5,000 to inventory ash only, or
$11,250 to inventory all species.

Creating interactive map of tree inventory. $1,250 using the existing Icon mapping
system. Staff is currently looking into an alternative options using town staff and the
Gov Pilot software instead.

Ongoing maintenance include the following approximate costs.

L

Page 2 of 3

Treatment of Town Hall ash trees. The cost of contractors to treat trees ranges from $7
to $12 per inch. This would be roughly $900 every other year for Tree-Age injections by
a licensed arborist.

Updating inventory list. Prior to an infection, town staff should be able to monitor and
update the inventory list. When infections are identified, outside help may be needed to
maintain accurate information, perform more detailed inspections and correspond with
property Owners.



Town of

*{XColumbineValley

Colorado

7. Education
Early public education is the key to minimizing the effect of the EAB. This includes ash tree
identification, treatment options and signs of infection. The Town will update the website to
include this information as well as adding it to the spring newsletter.

8. Communication
To maintain an accurate database, it is important that the town receives communication
from the residents as well. All property owners are required to notify the town if the EAB is
detected on their property, as well as the steps they are taking to remedy the problem. If an
ash tree is being treated for EAB, the property owner shall notify the town with the chemical
being used, the treatment cycle and the arborist that applied it.

9. Tree Disposal
Transportation of infected wood can quickly spread the EAB infection. Infected ash trees
are required to be removed in accordance with state, county and local laws. In addition, The
Town requires that all infected wood be immediately removed by a licensed arborist.
10. Canopy Restoration and Species Diversification
Trees are an important natural resource to the town. They provide shade, filter the air,
prevent erosion and add character to the town. It is recommended that removed trees are
replaced with a diversity of species to prevent widespread tree loss in the future. It is
recommended that the Town should place a ban on the planting of any new ash tree within
the town boarders.

Page 3 of 3



